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Porovnani ucetniho systému v Ceské republice a Kyrgyzské
republice

Comparison of Accounting system in the Czech Republic
and the Kyrgyz Republic

Souhrn

Zapojeni spole¢nosti na mezindrodnich trzich a globalizace kapitalovych trht vedly
k pochopeni nutnosti harmonizace tcetnich systému a k zavedeni narodnich standardti pro
vykazovani uc€etnictvi, v souladu s mezinarodnimi standardy uzndvanymi ve svéte.

Ceskéa Republika nasbirala v ramci integraéniho procesu do Evropské Unie dobré
zkuSenosti s harmonizaci ucetnictvi a s feSenim probléml spojenych s plnénim
mezinarodnich ucetnich standardu.

Analyza porovnavajici uspofddani ucCetnich systéml a postupy spolecnosti
operujicich v Ceské Republice a v Kyrgyzstanu, dovoluje autorovi kombinovat zkusenosti
z obou zemi, a pfispét tak k rozvoji hospodaiské spoluprace a k vybudovani silnéjSich
vzajemné prospeSnych vztahd, v rdmci globalizujiciho se svéta.

Srovnani ukazuje hlavn& na podobnosti mezi i¢etnimi systémy v Ceské Republice a
v Kyrgyzstanu tykajici se prevladajici vladni regulace ucetnictvi a danovych dopadi na
principy aplikované v ucetnich systémech. Vysledky analyzy poskytuji navrhy na zlepSeni
ucetnich systémi v Kyrgyzstanu.

Summary

Involvement of companies in international markets, globalization of capital markets
led to understanding of the necessity of harmonization of accounting systems and bringing
national accounting and reporting practices in line with International Reporting Standards,
a single set of high standards, recognized all over the world.

The Czech Republic, in its process of EU integration has accumulated a good
experience of accounting harmonization and solving implementation problems that come
with meeting up these International Financial Reporting Standards. The comparative
analysis of the organization of accounting systems and accounting practices of companies
in the Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic allows the author to combine the
experiences of both countries for the development of economic cooperation and for
building a stronger, mutually beneficial relationship in today’s globalizing world.

The comparison shows the main similarities between accounting systems of the
Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic regarding the prevailing government regulation
of accounting and the impact of taxation on principles applied in accounting systems.
Based on the results of the comparative analysis suggestions are provided to improve
accounting system of Kyrgyzstan.

Kli¢ova slova: Ugetni systém, ucetni zaverka, pravni rdmec, rozvaha, vykaz zisku a ztraty,
poznamky, piehled o penéznich tocich, Mezinarodni standardy ucetniho vykaznictvi, dan z
piijma.

Keywords: Accounting system, Financial Statements, legal frame, Balance sheet, Income
Statement, Notes, Cash-flow statement, International Financial Reporting Standards,
Income tax.
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1. Introduction

The necessity of accounting harmonization and adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards are determined by the overall reforming strategy aimed at building a
market economy in a country. The market economy must have the appropriate
infrastructure elements. Since accounting and financial statements are the elements of the
infrastructure, accounting harmonization implies the development of accounting and
reporting systems corresponding to the new market conditions. In the business and
professional world, International Financial Reporting Standards are recognized to be a
system of reporting and an important part of good corporate governance of the companies,
which is the most relevant to the market economy. It provides financial information useful
to a wide range of interested users, enables an effective management in the companies.

Use of international standards in reporting, disclosed to the market, increases the chances
of success of the companies. The market responds to any steps that remove uncertainties
about the companies. International Financial Reporting Standards have been developed to
disclose sufficient information about the company, its financial position and results of
activities to the market. Use of international standards allows the companies to provide the
market with greater amount of information, make the company more transparent from a
financial point of view, the company becomes more competitive in the struggle for
funding.

Experience of the companies show that if the company prepares financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, first, it has access to
international capital markets and, secondly, it manages to attract financing from the market
on more favorable terms.

Changes in the economy of the Kyrgyz Republic after the collapse of the Soviet Union
required the development of a stronger accounting and financial reporting system. The new
economic system required new funding sources in the form of local or foreign direct
investment. Reliable and accessible financial information has been supposed to contribute
to economic growth by providing easier access to financial resources as this kind of
information is believed to increase trust and willingness of foreign investors to provide
additional investment. Consequently, the Kyrgyz Republic has been reforming the national

accounting system continuously for the last 15 years. In the beginning of the 21st century,
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the country took the course for adopting International Financial Reporting Standards to
build on optimal model of accounting system that would harmonize with other accounting
systems of market economies all over the world.

Experience of European countries that historically have the closest approaches to
accounting and reporting systems and, importantly, are seeking to synthesize national
accounting principles with international standards and EU directives is of great importance
and value for the Kyrgyz Republic.

The purpose of this diploma thesis is a comparative analysis of Czech and Kyrgyz
accounting systems, comparison of conceptual frameworks, rules and principles applied
within them. The Czech Republic, in its process of EU integration has accumulated a good
experience of accounting harmonization and solving the problems related to development
of national accounting standards, enhancement of the role of public and professional
entities in regulation of accounting system, forming of infrastructure to apply International
Financial Reporting Standards. The comparative analysis of the accounting systems allows
taking advantage of the international experience in reforming of accounting system in the
Kyrgyz Republic, which is aimed at bringing the system in line with International
Financial Reporting Standards. Moreover, it allows having better understanding of changes

in accounting principles in particular countries and worldwide.
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2. Aims and goals

The aim of this diploma thesis is to compare the legal framework of Czech and Kyrgyz
accounting systems, the presentation, form and content of financial statements, analyze
similarities and differences with international financial reporting standards (IFRS) and
apply theoretical knowledge on case studies.
With regard to the aim of the diploma thesis the goals are to:
e study classification of national accounting systems and determine the place of the
Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic in the accounting models;
e summarize the legal framework of accounting and reporting in the Czech Republic
and the Kyrgyz Republic;
e analyze comparability of financial statements of the companies of the Czech
Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic?
e conduct a comparative analysis of conceptual principles of accounting and
reporting and their accordance to International Financial Reporting Standards.
e provide recommendations to improve the national accounting systems
Research questions
What are the features of accounting systems of the Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz
Republic?
What are the similarities and differences in accounting policies in the Czech Republic and
the Kyrgyz Republic?
What is the progress of the countries in accounting harmonization?
What are the similarities and differences in requirements to financial statements in the
Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic?
Does the financial statements of the companies from the Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz
Republic allow the users to compare their financial indicators?
What are significant differences between Czech and Kyrgyz conceptual frameworks, rules
and methods of accounting that are revealed based on the comparison of accounting
practices of the companies?
What are the differences between accounting principles of the companies and International

Financial Reporting Standards?
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3. Methodology

To provide answers to the research questions the methods of analysis, synthesis,
comparison, deduction will be used for the literature review and the preparation of the
practical part.
How the questions raised will be solved is related to the fact that the national accounting
systems are influenced by two groups of factors:

o by factors, reflecting the features of the development of the country’s economy,

o Dby factors that determine the choice of the most appropriate accounting methods

and techniques under the current legal and regulatory framework.

The impact of first group of factors will be assessed through the analysis of the legal
framework of the country. Data will be collected from the relevant legal framework,
specialized publications, other written or online sources.
The influence of the second group of factors will be estimated by analyzing the accounting
policies and the financial statements of the companies
Similarities and differences will be presented using two companies as research ground:

e Limited liability company “Skarab” (Czech Republic)

e Limited liability company “Avtomash-Radiator” (Kyrgyz Republic)
LLC “Scarab” is the main distributor of spare parts for trucks that has been operating on
the Czech and world market more than 15 years. LLC "Avtomash-Radiator” is one of the
largest enterprises in the CIS and the only one in Central Asia in the design and
manufacture of automotive radiators for engine cooling, oil cooling and heaters for cars
and trucks.
The primary source of data are financial statements of LLC “Skarab” (Czech Republic)
and LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” (Kyrgyz Republic) for 2011, 2012 and 2013.
Based on the views of the most respected researchers, the analysis of financial statements
will consist of two consecutive and interlinked stages:

e interpretation of the accounting items of the financial statements;

e analysis of financial statements based on calculations.
The interpretation of the financial statements facilitates understanding of the real economic
situation of the company, it makes the information presented by the financial statements

valuable and useful for decision-making. It will allow revealing, analyzing and comparing
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the main components of accounting policies, methods and ways of managing the financial
statements, the quality of information disclosure (Choi, 2010, p. 286).
The analysis of financial statements based on calculations after the interpretation of
financial statements will include making the calculations of the chosen ratios, identification
of potential factors, complicating the process of comparing the information of financial
statements, and providing suggestions for the companies.
The analysis based on the financial ratios will allow analyzing the companies’ financial
condition and performance and includes the following main elements (Table 1):
e assessment of the companies’ ability to fulfill its liabilities and repay debts
(liquidity, financial stability);
e assessment of the companies’ success by identifying if its business brings enough
income (profitability ratios);
e assessment of the efficiency of the companies’ economic activities (intensity of use
of resources) by efficiency ratios.

Table 1: Groups of financial ratios for the analysis of the financial statements

= Absolute ratio *» Debt to Total » Return on Equity » Receivables
* Quick ratio Assets « Return on Assets collection period ‘
« Current ratio * Percent Owners + Profit Margin on » Payables payment
Equity Sales period
* Inventory holding
period ‘

Source: Own processing.

The comparability of the indicators is ensured, because by the companies of the same
industry have been chosen.

4. Limitations

The diploma thesis is aimed at comparing the national accounting systems of the Czech
Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic. The countries have been in the process to the
convergence International Financial Reporting Standards, but still there are significant
differences between the applied principles of accounting and reporting in the countries. It
is obvious that it is impossible to cover all accounting issues in the framework of this

14



diploma thesis. Therefore, the most common practical similarities and differences will be
identified.

In addition, the access to the accounting policy of LLC “Skarab” has been limited.
Therefore the accounting policy of the company will be described in the extent the
information is provided. Because the companies of the Czech Republic are required to
follow Czech Accounting Standards in their accounting practices, the diploma will be
focused on the comparison of the national accounting standards and their accordance to
International Financial Reporting Standards.
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5. Literature review

5.1. Classification of accounting systems

Accounting system is a set of techniques and methods that summarizes the processes of
production, supply and sale of products, and ensures that business management goes in line
with determined goals, strategic and tactic objectives of the company (Romney, Steinbart,
2006, p. 18).
The concept of the accounting system of a country, also referred as national accounting
system, conforms to the definition accounting system and is specified with a number of
criteria:

e historical development of accounting system of a country;

e accounting procedures and methods of valuation;

e reporting forms and their regulation (Lérinczova, 2010, p. 18)
In other word, national accounting system presents national standards that reflect the trends
and directions of development of accounting in each country. It is characterized by a set of
techniques and methods used to evaluate accounting objects and record business
transactions, and by approaches to the content of financial reporting forms and methods of
control over companies.
National accounting system is a mechanism for solving certain tactical and strategic
problems of economic development of a country by implementation of relevant regulations
and laws governing the national accounting system.
Accounting is carried out by all business entities around the world. Its main function is the
accumulation of financial information (Gibson, 2009, p. 1). However, accounting
information can serve different purposes. Thus, in some countries such as the United
States, this information is aimed at meeting the needs of investors and creditors. In most
countries in South America accurate information is required to be provided to public
authorities, which control the proper implementation of tax laws and check if provided
information meets the established requirements. In some countries, national accounting
systems are formed with respect to macroeconomic objectives. Legal regulation, financial
and tax systems, training of accountants and auditors, the overall economic situation in the
country, the influence of other countries, the economic impact of different factors

determine features of country’s accounting system. Since the factors that affect the
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formation of the accounting system are interrelated, accounting systems have much in
common in countries with similar economic and social conditions (Saudagaran, 2009, 1-8).
Classification of national accounting systems is an effective way to identify their
differences and an opportunity to receive their general description. In particular, it allows
identifying leading countries in the field of accounting, which is necessary for training of
accountants and auditors working on an international level, in addition, it allows to reveal
similar accounting systems for the exchange of experience, etc.

The most common classification of national accounting systems is based on differences of
legal systems and effects of inflation. In countries of common or case law, the best
examples of which are the United States and the United Kingdom, court decisions are
primary source of law that regulate specific relationships and constitute an integrated
system of law. Mainly various non-governmental professional associations of accountants
determine the accounting standards. In other countries such as countries of Continental
Europe, Japan, where the historical basis of legislation are the substantive rules of Roman
law, where the main source of law are legal rules governing the general terms of
relationships; private law is codified and is divided into civil and commercial parts. Unlike
the first group of countries, this legal system strictly regulates and provides detailed rules
of accounting (Saudagaran, 2009, 1-7).

Modern economists distinguish three groups of accounting systems: the Anglo-Saxon,
Continental, South American.

The basic principles of Anglo-Saxon model were developed in the United Kingdom, the
United States of America and Holland, therefore it may be also referred as the British-
American-Dutch group (Choi, 2010, p. 2). It is characterized by the active development of
joint-stock form of ownership of capital and financial statements are considered to be the
main source of information for investors and creditors. Almost all companies are present in
stock market, and they have a direct interest in providing objective information about their
financial position (Saudagaran, 2009, 1-4). Countries of this group use historical cost
principle and business transactions are recorded at costs for the moment of transactions, it
is also assumed that influence of inflation is not significant.

The Anglo-Saxon concept of accounting was subsequently expanded to the former British

colonies and close trading partners of the United Kingdom and the United States of
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America. Currently, the Anglo-Saxon model of accounting system is typical for Australia,
Canada, Hong Kong, India, New Zealand, the Philippines, Puerto Rico, Singapore.

The Continental group of accounting systems is predominantly composed of European
countries. Close ties between business entities, banks and government, latters of which
provide financial resources for companies, characterize this group. Mainly banks provide
investment opportunities for companies, therefore financial statements are prepared for
banks, not for participants of stock market, and thus accounting is not orientated to satisfy
management information requests of creditors (Saudagaran, 2009, 1-4). Moreover,
accounting is regulated by law and is very conservative. In the majority of cases, account
practices are aimed at meeting the requirements of government, particularly with regard to
taxation, which is strongly related to national macroeconomic policy. It should be noted
that the majority of French-speaking African countries also adhere to this system of
accounting (Choi, 2010, p. 2). Thus, the continental group of accounting systems include:
Belgium, Czech Republic, Denmark, France, Germany, Greece, ltaly, Japan, Luxembourg,
Norway, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland.

The Kyrgyz Republic may be also referred to the continental group of accounting systems.

The legal system of the Kyrgyz Republic is based on civil law and was created as part of
the Soviet state law. The law concerning the structure of the government has the features of
the legal system of France; some elements have been adopted from the legal system of the
Russian Federation. Currently, the legal system is influenced by the CIS countries due to
the process of unification of Eurasian Economic Community members’ legislation (World
Bank, 2008, p. 3).

Inflation had key impact on the development of accounting in the South American
countries. Therefore, the distinctive feature of this model is permanent adjustment of
accounting data for inflation. Inflation adjustment ensures the reliability of the current
financial information (especially with regard to long-term assets). Adjustment of financial
statements is focused on the needs of government for receiving budget revenues, therefore
accounting methodology is standardized, and information required for monitoring
compliance with tax regulations is well reflected in accounting and reporting (Saudagaran,
2009, p. 1-6).

South American group of accounting systems include Argentina, Bolivia, Brazil, Chile,

Ecuador, Guyana, Paraguay, Peru, Uruguay.
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In the recent literature, scientists also distinguish Islamic group of accounting systems,
which is widespread in the Middle East and has strong influence of the Muslim religion.
The essence of the model is strongly affected by religious ideas and has the following
features:

e Never receive dividends as income;

e Market prices are the basis for evaluating assets and liabilities of a company

(Namaghi, Azarberahman A., Azarberahman J., 2012, p. 137).

However, because Islamic accounting is not represented in official financial statements, it
has not been generalized and studied well in the theory of accounting.
A variety of classification systems of accounting generates the actual question for today,
which is a problem of the harmonization of accounting. This is primarily due to the rapid
development of international economic and financial relations, lending and investment
activities (Choi, 2010, p. 13).
The Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic are not exceptions in this question and both
countries are standing on the way of reforming accounting. Both countries were aimed at
developing national standards of accounting and reporting by studying and generalizing
accounting practices of developed market economies and requirements of international
accounting organizations.
Accounting systems of the Czech Republic and Kyrgyz Republic have many things in
common. The transition to a free market economy in these countries was a prerequisite for
reforming accounting systems. Their former accounting systems were designed to serve the
requirements of a command economy; unification of the financial statements was strongly
related to state interests as the state was the only user of accounting information.
Accounting itself was reduced to simple recording of transactions rather than providing
information for supporting management decision-making processes at the level of a
business company. The concepts of profitability and equity capital were unacceptable,

while accounting was aimed at determining costs of production (Gregoriuo, Gaber, p. 204).
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5.2. History overview of accounting system

Analysis of development of accounting in different countries allows understanding how to
solve the problem of accounting practices in different economic conditions, and why the

concept of accounting methods in different countries differ from each other.

5.2.1. Czech Republic

Since the early 1990s, the Czech Republic was on the way of transition to a market
economy, which led to the emergence of non-state sector of the economy, and it became
crucial for the country to develop national accounting system, which could comply with
new economic conditions. Step by step reforming of the accounting system has been
forward-looking and aimed at adopting principles specific to the accounting system of the
European countries in order to facilitate entering the European Union (Jindrichovska,
Kubickova, Kocmanova, 2014, pg. 201). Since the accession of the Czech Republic to the
European Union in 2004, accounting standards have been gradually adopted to the rules
applicable in the whole European Union to extend the capabilities of European cooperation
and allow companies to expand their businesses to international markets. Until this
moment, the main provisions of the Fourth and the Seventh Directives of the European

Union were included to the legislation of the Czech Republic.

The accounting system, adopted in 1991, mainly focused on the interests of the state in the
field of taxation. However, by taking into account crucial importance of foreign economic
relations for the development of the country, it is clear that over time it became necessary
to create an accounting system with a focus on foreign investors. Therefore, in 2003 the
national accounting standards, called Czech Accounting Standards, were adopted, which
was a step towards the harmonization of the accounting system of the Czech Republic in
accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards. The national accounting
standards are quite close to the international standards. Some important terms and
principles are taken directly from the International Financial Reporting Standards.
Significant measures have been taken to reduce differences between the standards and

increase the adherence of accounting legislation to the International Financial Reporting
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Standards. Currently, financial statements prepared in accordance with the national
standards can be easily transformed so that they comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards (Hula, 2013).

5.2.2. Kyrgyz Republic

Formal adoption of the International Financial Reporting Standards in 2002 in Kyrgyz
Republic preceded a long way of reforming the national accounting system. First
establishments of joint ventures with foreign capital in the country after the collapse of the
Soviet Union revealed significant inconsistency of “inherited” Soviet accounting system to
world accounting practices. The accounting system developed in the Soviet Union implied
strict adherence to departmental instructions and regulations solely at the state’s interests.
Remarkably, during the first decade of the country’s independence reforming of the
national accounting system was guided by a number of international organizations, such as
the World Bank, International Monetary Fund, Asian Bank of Development (Gregoriou,
Gaber, p. 202). As a result, “Kyrgyz Standards of Accounting”, based on Generally
Accepted Accounting principles (GAAP) of the United States of America, were developed
and introduced. The standards were adopted by the Ministry of Finance in 1997 and all
business entities were required to apply them starting from January 1, 1998 (Sulaimanova).
Adoption of a new unfamiliar system forcibly imposed from above did not succeed
because of unplanned reforming policy and, mainly, undeveloped and inadequate system
of government regulation. Heavy-handed transition from an old accounting system and a
number of contradictions between the accounting standards and existing laws led to
unjustified bankruptcy of many business entities (Osmonaliev, 2011, pg. 3).

In April 2000, the Decree of the President "On measures of accounting and financial
reporting system’s reforming in the Kyrgyz Republic" was issued and as a result, the
National Commission on Financial Reporting Standards under the President of the Kyrgyz
Republic, was established. This decree signalized the beginning of the implementation of
International Financial Reporting Standards in the country as the basic concepts and
principles underlying the modern system of accounting used in international practice, the
ways of adapting them to the national accounting system were formulated in the decree, in
addition, the concrete measures on practical implementation of provisions of the decree

were provided.
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Through the efforts of public organizations and mainly the National Commission on
Financial Reporting Standards, which has been transformed and currently is known as the
State service for financial market regulation and supervision under the Government of
Kyrgyz Republic, the Laws on Accounting and Auditing activity were adopted on April
29, 2002 and . The General Chart of Accounts was revised so that after revision it allowed
to keep records of accounting transactions specific to the market economy. In addition, a
transitional instruction on financial reporting was developed and put into practice, in
accordance with which business entities could provide financial statements by applying
accounting principles of either International Financial Reporting Standards or Kyrgyz
Accounting Standards or even old methodology of the Soviet accounting system.
Reforming of the financial reporting system has been significantly supported by
international organizations, particularly by the US Agency for International Development
and the Asian Development Bank. The US Agency for International Development
proposed and supported the establishment of the international certification program for
practicing and professional accountants, which has been successfully providing continuous
educational and professional development for accountants.

Under the guidance of the Asian Development Bank the publication of the International
Financial Reporting Standards in Russian language for the year 2001 was provided to the
country and a number of educational trainings for accountants and auditors were
organized. In addition, the organization has supported the development of a methodology
for monitoring of the implementation and application of International Financial Reporting
Standards.

Currently effective enforcement of companies to comply their accounting practices with
International Financial Reporting Standards is limited or absent. Until now not all
companies have switched to the them and since 2002 few companies have been using
them, because except for the banks mechanisms for ensuring compliance with financial
reporting legislation have not developed well and systematic enforcement for applying

Financial Reporting Standards is absent.
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5.3.  Accounting Legal Framework

5.3.1. Czech Republic

Regulations on accounting and auditing in the Czech Republic comply with the legislation
of the European Communities.

The Act on Accounting and related regulations define the range of national accounting
system and define economic entities, accounting items, accounting methods, duties and
responsibilities in accounting processes, accounting documents, accounting entries, the
requirements for the content and form of financial statements and consolidated financial
statements, forms of publication, requirements of mandatory statutory audit of financial
statements, conditions and requirements for applying International Financial Reporting
Standards, methods and requirements for asset/liability valuation, accounting records’
inventory and storage requirements (Act on Accounting, 1991).

Other important documents on accounting regulation include the Czech accounting
standards and regulations of the Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic, which define

responsibilities of economic entities (Figure 1).

Figure 1: The Czech accounting regulatory system
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Source: Zarova, Mejzlik, 2009, p. 11.
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Accounting is required to be performed by the following economic entities (Figure 2):

a) legal entities located in the territory of the Czech Republic;

b) foreign legal entities and foreign units, which, in accordance with the law, governing
their establishment, are economic entities, or are required to perform accounting if they are
engaged in business activities or other activities in the Czech Republic in accordance with
special regulatory legal acts;

c) individuals registered as entrepreneurs in the Trade Register;

d) other individuals entrepreneurs whose turnover exceeded 25 million CZK for the
preceding calendar year, as well as other individuals who maintain their accounting records
voluntarily or if they are obliged to maintain accounting records by a special law (Act on
Accounting, 1991).

Figure 2: Groups of accounting entities in the accounting system of the Czech Republic
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Some companies are also required to keep records and prepare financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, in particular, these are
companies that issue securities registered in the stock market in some Member States of the
European Union. The Official Bulletin of the EU provides the official publication of
International Financial Reporting Standards in the Czech language (The World Bank
Centre for Financial Reporting Reform, 2013, p. 19 p.33)

Act on Auditors primarily regulates the status and activities of auditors, defines conditions
of providing audit services (Act on Auditors, 2009).

Entrepreneurs can assign part of accounting or the entire accounting to a specialized

company.

The law imposes a Statutory Audit for the following economic entities:

1) Joint-stock companies that reach or exceed at least one of the following three
criteria for two consecutive accounting periods:

® CZK 40 million (approximately EURO 1.6 million) gross assets

® CZK 80 million (approximately EURO 3.2 million) turnover

® 50 employees
2) Other companies that reach or exceed at least two of the three above-mentioned

criteria for two consecutive accounting periods (Hula, 2013).

The regulation of accounting in the Czech Republic is carried out both by government
(Ministry of Finance, advisory committee) and professional associations (National
Accounting Council, which comprises the Union of Accountants, the Chamber of Auditors
of the Czech Republic, the Chamber of Tax Advisers of the Czech Republic, and the
Prague School of Economics) (The World Bank Centre for Financial Reporting Reform,
2013, p. 19). The ministries primarily are responsible for accounting and reporting policy,
the development and approval of accounting rules, monitoring the compliance of the
companies’ practices with the legislation. Meanwhile, the professional agencies play an
important role in the development of guidelines on the practical application of accounting

standards.
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5.3.2. Kyrgyz Republic

Kyrgyzstan has developed a certain concept of regulation of accounting and reporting. It
can be described as a multi-stage system in which highlighted the legislative, regulatory,
methodological and organizational levels of regulation. The present system has a direct
impact on the principles and techniques of accounting. The system of indirect regulation of
accounting is based on the Tax Code of the Kyrgyz Republic and regulations that reflect
the tax aspect of accounting and settlement. These regulative have a significant impact on
the level of organization and accounting procedures of movement of material resources,
calculation of depreciation, the accounting policies regarding the financial results and etc.
Requirements on accounting and financial reporting in the Kyrgyz Republic are regulated
mainly by two laws: the Law on Accounting (2002) and the Law on Auditing Activity
(2002).

Law on Accounting establishes the basic principles of accounting and financial reporting in
the Kyrgyz Republic, including accounting and financial reporting standards and
responsibilities in this area. This law is applicable to all legal entities.

The Law on Accounting and the Law on Auditing Activity state that accounting standards
used by Kyrgyz companies are International Financial Reporting Standards and
International Standards on Auditing.

The legislation provides a plan of implementation of International Financial Reporting
Standards for different types of enterprises determined by an order of the government.

The Law on Accounting and relevant government decree were adopted in 2002. However,
the legal documents do not provide details and do not state which version of International
Financial Reporting Standards is applicable, moreover, mechanism of official publication
of International Financial Reporting Standards is not specified. Thus, it is not clear which
version of International Financial Reporting Standards is used by Kyrgyz companies;
although unofficial translation of International Financial Reporting Standards to Russian
language of the year 2001 is widely distributed in the Kyrgyz Republic, and researchers
suppose it is used by the majority of the companies (World Bank, 2008, p. 15).

The main government body responsible for the regulation of accounting, financial
reporting and auditing is the State service for financial market regulation and supervision

under the Government of Kyrgyz Republic.
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The main functions of the Service of supervision and regulation of the financial market of
the Kyrgyz Republic is the regulation and supervision of accounting and auditing,
insurance companies, not-state pension funds and security market. Its structure consists of
the department of accounting and financial reporting, department of monitoring the
implementation of International Financial Reporting Standards department and the
department of audit development.
The main functions of this body in the field of accounting and reporting is the adoption of
accounting and auditing standards and ensuring the availability of International Financial
Reporting Standards and relevant guidelines in the country. In addition, the Service is
responsible for monitoring of application of International Financial Reporting Standards in
companies and checking compliance of their activities with the accounting legislation.
Practically, currently there are no mechanisms for effective implementation of the
enforcement function.
Although the basic requirements to financial statements are specified in the above-
mentioned laws, there are some additional and more specified requirements to certain
institutions, such as banks, microfinance institutions, credit unions and the companies
whose shares are admitted to quotation.
Moreover, supplementary methodology and additional regulations have been prepared as
appropriate guidelines on how to apply International Financial Reporting Standards and,
currently, include

e recommended chart of accounts;

e quidelines for developing accounting policies; guidelines for the preparation of

financial statements;

e other guidelines for the implementation of specific accounting standards.
In accordance with the law "On auditing activity" the following types of companies are
subject to audit required by the law:

e banks and other organizations licensed by the National Bank of the Kyrgyz

Republic (National Bank);
e insurance companies;
e issuers of securities in case of an open (public) emissions;

e other entities specified by law.
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International Standards on Auditing are required to be used as a methodological basis of
audit in the Kyrgyz Republic (Law on Auditing Activities 2002). However, the problem
arising from the application of the standards in the country is related to the absence of a
system of immediate and appropriate reflection of changes (as well as providing
translations from English) in International Standards on Auditing to the legal framework of
Kyrgyzstan, which, practically, forces companies to use international standards published
in Russian in 2001, which do not include significant changes that have occurred since then.
Since compliance with International Standards on Auditing is defined when operating
standards are applied comprehensively, it becomes clear that requirements in Kyrgyzstan
are not in fully in compliance with International Standards on Auditing (World Bank,
2008, p. 15).

A statutory audit can be carried out by a licensed auditing company or a licensed auditor
(practicing auditor without legal entity status, individual entrepreneur). The State service
for financial market regulation and supervision under the Government of Kyrgyz Republic

keeps the register of auditors and auditing companies.

5.4. Requirements to financial statements
54.1. Czech Republic

Form and content of financial statements are governed by legislative acts of the Ministry of
Finance of the Czech Republic and currently include:

e Balance sheet (balance);

e Profit and loss

e Explanation of the accounting report (including the statement of cash flows).
Large companies and companies with foreign capital after the submission of statements to
the tax and statistical authorities are obliged to publish it in the abbreviated form required
by the legislation. Data for the previous and reporting periods is provided for a more
complete presentation of the financial condition of a business entity.
Reporting of small business enterprises is reduced to a balance sheet and profit and loss
account.
Standardized forms of reporting were adopted for the following groups of business entities:
entrepreneurs, insurance, non-profit organizations and other governmental entities
(Lorinczova, 2010, pg. 34).
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In accordance with the legislation, the financial statements are prepared by the reporting
date. Economic entities that are subject to compulsory audit also submit annual reports.
Financial statements and annual reports are published in the Trade Register. Economic
entities are required to keep financial statements and annual reports for 10 years since the
end of the reporting period to which they are related. Responsibilities of entrepreneurs on
accounting are specified in the Czech accounting standards.

Companies whose shares are listed on the Prague Stock Exchange, prepare financial
statements in accordance with the requirements of the Exchange, and provide them not for

the annual, but for the semi-annual period.

54.2. Kyrgyz Republic

According to the law, financial statements of legal entities, except of budget institutions
and individual entrepreneurs, are prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards.
Thus, a complete set of financial statements includes:

+  The balance sheet;

+ A statement of comprehensive income;

+ A statement of cash flows;

+ A statement of changes in equity;

+  Notes to the financial statements.
The main responsibility for accounting and financial reporting in the enterprise lies either
on the head or the executive body of the company (in the case of joint-stock company). In
accordance with the accounting legislation of the Kyrgyz Republic accounting procedures
in the enterprise can be carried out by qualified personnel by contract or the head of a
business entity. The overall responsibility for all commercial operations lies on a manager.
According to the main accounting law, owners or shareholders of a company provide state
authorities with financial statements within 60 days after the end of the year and he fiscal
year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 of each calendar year.
The law provides that the financial statements are the owners / shareholders of the
company and to the state authorities within 60 days after the end of the year, with the fiscal
year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 of each calendar year. Law requires
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that the financial statements and audit report of the subject were published 90 days after
the end of the year, but not later than June 1. Moreover, law requires that the financial
statements and audit report of the subject to be published 90 days after the end of the year,
but not later than June 1. Requirements of publication are not clear as financial statements
are stated to be published in accordance with the law, but there which law provides
clarifications and details is not specified (Law on Accounting, 2002).
Individual and consolidated financial statements are to be prepared by legal entities when
they are required in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.
It should be noted that reporting in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards in the Kyrgyz Republic practically means reporting in accordance with
translation of International Financial Reporting Standards to Russian language for the year
2001, which hasn’t been established by law. The main reasons of using the older version of
International Financial Reporting Standards are related to the absence of official
publication of International Financial Reporting Standards and delay in the process of
reflection of changes of the International Financial Reporting Standards on a legislative
level (World Bank, 2008, p. 6).
The legislation on securities in the Kyrgyz Republic does not impose additional
requirements to the financial statements for the companies whose shares are admitted to
quotation. Basically, they are subject to accounting and auditing requirements set by a
common legal accounting law, except the fact that additional information needs to
disclosed in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards:

+« annual report on the issued and canceled securities;

+ significant events affecting the financial and economic activity of the enterprise;

+  quarterly reports on issuance of securities;

+ information about general meetings, etc.
However, practically financial statements available on the website of the Kyrgyz Stock
Exchange, do not contain explanatory notes or disclosure of information, but basically
consist of four basic forms of financial statements, required by the State service for
financial market regulation and supervision under the Government of Kyrgyz Republic.
The legislation does not set a requirement to provide public access to financial statements,
except for banks (under the law on banking) and the companies whose shares are admitted

to quotation (according to the Stock exchange rules).
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Companies are required to submit their financial statements to tax authorities as an annex
to annual tax statements; however, the tax authorities do not require explanatory notes or
disclosures in the financial statements and are not allowed to disclose financial information
to public. However, public access to the financial statements is essential for healthy
corporate sector and has advantages in terms of:

+ transparency of corporate sector;

+  market discipline;

+ the availability of information for investors and creditors (World Bank, 2008).

5.4.3. Comparison of presentation, form and content of financial
statements in the Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic

The study of the legal requirements to the reporting in the Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz
Republic allowed identifying the main differences and similarities between the
presentation, form and content of financial statements in the countries.

The important difference between the presentation of financial statements, first of all,
concerns the composition of the financial statements. In accordance with Czech
Accounting Standards, all private companies prepare a balance sheet statement and income
statement. They are not required to prepare a statement of changes in equity and a
statement of cash flows. However, these statements are the important source of information
for the users. The statement of cash flows is essential for the analysis of actual cash flows.
In contrast to the accounting indicators, such as revenues or profits that are heavily
dependent on the rules of accounting, cash flow statement allows the users to determine
exactly how the company spends money and what kind of return can be expected from
investing. Statement of changes in equity refers to the explanatory notes to the financial
statements and requires the disclosure of changes in the components of equity. The
differences in the requirements regarding the statements of cash flow and changes in equity
between the systems and their accordance to International Financial Reporting Standards

are presented in the Table 2.
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Table 2: Comparison of requirements to financial statements between accounting systems
of the Czech Republic, the Kyrgyz Republic and IFRS

Presentation and Kvravz Accountin International

form of financial ~ Czech Accounting System yray 9 Financial Reporting
system

statements Standards

Not required (may be Disclosure for each Disclosure for each
included in the notes) component of equity  component of equity
e Not required (may be o Classification of e Classification of
summarized and included in  cash flows by cash flows by

the notes) operating, investing  operating, investing
e A format for using the and financing and financing
indirect method is set out activities activities

e Separate report for cash e Direct or indirect e Direct or indirect
flows from extraordinary method of method of

items, dividend collection preparation preparation

and payment, income tax
payment is required

e Direct or indirect method
of preparation

Source: ERNST & YOUNG, 2013, p. 8.

The International Financial Reporting Standards recommend preparing the statement of
comprehensive income, which is referred as an income statement in the Czech Accounting
Standards. The companies in the Kyrgyz Republic are required to present all
comprehensive income items in the statement in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards. The difference of Czech Accounting Standards is reflected in Table
3.

Table 3: Comparison of requirements of accounting systems of the Czech Republic, the
Kyrgyz Republic and IFRS to financial statements

International

Presentation and

form of financial Czech Accounting System Ky_rgyz Fmanc_|al
Accounting system Reporting
statements
Standards
Statement of ¢ No definition of List of all changes  List of all changes
comprehensive comprehensive income in comprehensive in comprehensive
income e A binding format (disclosure  income: profit or income: profit or
of expenses by function) loss, other loss, other
o Other comprehensive income = comprehensive comprehensive
is included in notes Income Income

Source: ERNST & YOUNG, 2013, p. 8; PWC, 2009, p.
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The financial statements in both accounting systems are required to be presented only in
the national currencies. In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards,
the financial statements may be adjusted to another currency.

In the Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic, the state authorities set a binding
minimum scope of the balance sheet, though the companies are allowed to group the
statements’ items or present them in more details. Moreover, the classification of certain

items of the statement are influenced by the legal requirements and presented in Table 4.

Table 4: Comparison of requirements of accounting systems of the Czech Republic, the

Kyrgyz Republic and IFRS to financial statements

Presentation

and form of Czech Accounting Kyrgyz Accounting International Financial
financial System system Reporting Standards
statements
Presentation = CZK (crown) KGS (som) ¢ Report of profit or loss
currency in the presentation
currency

o Adjustment of
statements to another
currency is allowed

Balance sheet | A binding minimum A binding minimum ¢ No binding minimum
scope scope scope
e Asset and liabilities are
classified as current and
non-current
Classification = e Current and non-current = e Current and non- Current and non-current
of itemsina  (accruals are exception) current
balance sheet e Useful life influence on e Useful life influence

the classification of on the classification of
tangible and intangible tangible and intangible
assets. assets.

e Securities for trading are
classified as non-current

Source: ERNST & YOUNG, 2013, p. 8; PWC, 2009, p.
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6. Comparison of Accounting Practices
5.1. Czech Republic
5.1.1. The profile of LLC “Skarab”

Limited liability company “Scarab” was established in 2000 in Katefinice u Piibora
(Figure 3).

Figure 3: Location of the LLC “Skarab
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Nowadays, it is the leading company providing spare parts for Czech and European trucks.
The company has gradually changed from a small regional firm into a company that has its
clients not only across the Czech Republic but also abroad and throughout the world. The
company has the largest store in the Czech and Slovak Republics offering more than 25
000 kinds of items. It is particularly specialized in lighting technology (light bulbs, heave,
lighthouses), electrical installation accessories (sockets, cables, converters, junction
boxes), suspension bellows, filters, brake drums, discs and pads, oil seals, belts, engine
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parts, cylinders, pistons, pins, thrust bearings, etc. In 2004, the company successfully
obtained the certificate of quality 1ISO 9001.
Between 2006 and 2008 the company undergone significant development associated with a

change in the organizational structure and increase the number of employees.

Figure 4: Organizational structure of LLC “Skarab”

Source: Own processing.

5.1.1. Accounting policy of LLC “Skarab”

The basic accounting principles of LLC Skarab are presented in its accounting policy,
which is based on Czech Accounting Standards. Accounting system of the company is
based on a system of double-entry bookkeeping, which is consistent with the accounting
systems in other European countries.

Addition to the Accounting Act, in force since 01.01.2001, allows taxpayers to keep
accounting records in other periods other than the calendar year, but the company follows
the calendar year and fiscal tax year contains twelve consecutive months.

In accordance with Czech law, the company distinguishes two types of depreciation: the
tax and accounting. Amount and method of depreciation is determined by the company



within boundaries of accounting rules. Accounting depreciation constitutes costs of the
company, but for the calculation of the tax base, it is required to use tax depreciation, or to
make an amendment of economic outcome for the difference between the accounting and
tax depreciation (Ernst&Young, 2013, p. 3).

The Law on Corporate Income Tax determines tax depreciation, which is not applied to tax
expenditures, and is considered when determining the tax base of income tax.

In accordance with the Act on Income Taxes, depreciation in the company is calculated on
the basis of the cost of purchasing and is charged uniformly by straight line method.
According to the accounting policy the method of depreciation for each newly acquired
tangible and intangible assets does not change during the entire period of depreciation.
Depreciation rate and period are based on the type of property - tangible or intangible
property.

Czech accounting system distinguishes six groups of fixed assets in terms of depreciation.
Description of depreciation groups is a part of the application to the Income Tax Act Law.
Intangible assets are the intangible assets purchased in the Czech Republic, the price of
which exceeds CZK 60 000, and it is expected to be on the balance more than one
accounting period (Mackevicius, Strouhal, Zverovich, p. 28). These assets are depreciated
straightly within 48 months, the cost of incorporation expenses within 60 months, and the
rest of intangible assets within 72 months.

Inventories in the company are evaluated at so-called warehouse prices, which are
calculated by average price method, i.e. inventories are estimated according to a formula,

and at this price the goods are issued from the warehouse (the cost is the average).

5.1.2. Financial analysis of LLC “Skarab”

Balance sheet provides a monetary evaluation of a company's financial position and it is
the most informative of all the financial statements. The accounting items of the balance
sheet of the company for financial reporting periods from 2011 to 2013 are grouped in a

way that ensures its comparability with “Avtomash-Radiator” and presented in Table 5:
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Table 5: The balance sheet of LLC “Skarab”

Accounting items 2011 2012 2013
1. Fixed assets 53307 52305 49955
Intangible fixed assets 77 255 52
Tangible fixed assets 52530 52050 49903
2. Current assets 111959 110041 113484
Inventory 79790 87484 89572
Trade receivables 20949 19468 18502
Other receivables 7358 1014 448
Cash 3173 1551 4499
Accruals 689 524 463
TOTAL ASSETS 165266 162346 163439
3. Equity 111644 112799 113251
Registered capital 12102 12102 12102
Reserve funds 10 1210 1210
Retained earnings 99532 99487 99939
4. Long-term liabilities 14287 7171 2488
Deffered tax liability 1463 1455 1449
Long-term bank loans 12824 5716 1039
5. Short-term payables 39335 42376 47700
Trade payables 21284 22858 17448
Other payables 5249 2520 3994
Short-term bank loans 12802 16998 26258
TOTAL LIABILITIES 53622 49547 50188
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 165266 162346 163439

Source: Own processing based on the financial statements of LLC “Skarab”.

Liquidity represents the degree of liability's coverage by a company’s assets or period of
return of money invested in various types of assets and liabilities.

Absolute liquid ratio is the most rigid criterion of liquidity of a company; it shows what
part of short-term debt can be repaid immediately, if necessary, from available cash and

market securities.
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Figure 5: Absolute ratio of LLC “Skarab”
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Recommended value of the absolute liquid ratio varies between 0.2 and 0.3, which means
that between 20 and 30% of short-term debt should be paid off by cash or other liquid
assets. The absolute ratio for LLC “Skarab” was compared for several reporting periods.
Results show that the at the end of 2013 the company is able to cover 9% of current
liabilities by cash and its equivalents, which is less than what is recommended. However,
other ratios should be taken into account for comprehensive analysis of the company’s
liquidity.

The quick ratio for LLC “Skarab” decreased for 0.31 points from 0.8 in 2011 to 0.49 in
2013. The company’s ability to cover short-term liabilities is favorable.

Figure 6: Quick ratios for LLC “Skarab”
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The current ratio for LLC “Skarab” indicates that the company shows a strong ability to
cover short-term obligations. Throughout three reporting periods the ratio was satisfactory.
In 2013 the ration equaled to 2.37, which is less compared to years 2011 and 2013. Despite

this fact the values of quick ratio indicate that the company shows success in this area.

Figure 7: Current ratios of LLC “Skarab”
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Source: Own processing.

The key to the stability of a company is its continued solvency, i.e. financial stability,
when the company covers investment to assets by its own funds, prevents undue
receivables and payables and pays off liabilities on time.

Financial stability is a company’s ability to operate, develop, to keep its assets and
liabilities in balance in a changing external and internal environment, ensuring its
continued solvency and investment attractiveness within the boundaries of the acceptable
level of risk.

The analysis of the company’s financial stability is aimed at assessing the degree of the
company’s independence from a financial point of view. The analysis will show if the
company is independent from borrowings and whether this independence increases or
decreases and, importantly, if assets and liabilities allow to operate with respect to the
objectives of its financial and economic activities.

Company’s stability is influenced by various factors: the position of a company in the
market; production of cheap and best-selling products; its potential for business
cooperation; degree of dependence on foreign creditors and investors; the presence of

solvent debtors; the effectiveness of economic and financial operations, etc.
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The main indicator of the financial stability that are calculated for the company are Debt to
Total Assets ratio and percent of owners equity.

Figure 8: Debt to Total Assets ratio of LLC “Skarab”
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Throughout three reporting periods, the debt to total assets ratios for LLC “Skarab” was
less than one, which is mostly preferred by the users of financial information. In 2013 the
ratio was 0.31 and it indicates that the company has less debt than assets, thus it can
withstand losses without harming interests of creditors or it can obtain additional
financing.

Figure 9: Percent Owners Equity of LLC “Skarab”
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The percent owners’ equity ratio for LLC “Skarab” is around 70%, which indicates that the
owners of the company have contributed more total capital in comparison to creditors, thus

the company owns most of its asset base.

Figure 10: Receivables collection period of LLC “Skarab”
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The receivables collection period reveals that the company is not successful in collecting
receivables and it takes on average more than 50 days to collect on customer accounts. In
general, a shorter period between sales and collection of cash is preferred, therefore the
mentioned indicators for 2011, 2012 and 2013, which are 57, 59 and 55 days respectively
are not on target with company objectives. In order to increase cash flow the company
needs to take measures to lower number of days the company's receivables are outstanding.

Figure 11: Payables payment period of LLC “Skarab”
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For LLC “Skarab” the average number of days to pay vendors for three reporting periods is

85 days. Notably, the payable payment period reduced significantly in 2013 and was 73
days.

Figure 12: Inventory holding period of LLC “Skarab”
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In 2013 it took 374 days to convert inventory of the company into cash from sales.
Inventory holding period during three reporting periods has been extremely large and it
indicates that the company has not been effective and successful in minimizing the period
of converting products and services into cash.

Figure 13: Percent Rate of Return on Equity of LLC “Skarab”
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In 2013 the percent rate of return on equity for LLC “Skarab” was 0.6%, which compared
to the indicator in 2011 of 8.3% indicates that the company has been managing
ineffectively profits earned on the investment of the owners. Based on the analysis of

returns on equity, the company shows weaknesses in adequate return on the capital

invested by the company’s investors.

Figure 14: Percent Rate of Return on Assets of LLC “Skarab”
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Source: Own processing.

The percentage rate of return on assets for LLC “Skarab” decreased to 0.4% in 2013
compared to 0.9% in 2012 and 5.6% in 2011. These indicates that the company’s assets

have been used ineffectively to generate profits and immediate measures are required to be

taken to allow the company remain competitive and operate successfully.

Figure 15: Percent Profit Margin on Sales of LLC “Skarab”
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The percent profit margin on sales for LLC “Skarab” decreased significantly in 2012 from
6.8% in 2011 to 1.2%. In 2013 profit margin continued to decrease and equaled to 0.6%.

The mentioned percent rates indicate that the company receives extremely small amount of
profit on each sales money unit, thus sales contribute not enough to the company’s bottom

line.

5.2. Kyrgyz Republic

5.2.1. The profile of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”

"Avtomash-Radiator" is a leading manufacturer of aluminum and copper-brass heat-
exchangers for automobiles, agricultural and special machinery in Central Asia.
Modern radiator production of "Avtomash-Radiator" is specialized in the manufacturing of
more than 65 kinds of radiators of engine cooling, cooling lubrication systems, heating
systems for almost all cars, trucks and tractors manufactured in the CIS and Europe.
Every year, LLC "Avtomash-Radiator" produces radiators, which are successfully sold in
the markets of Russia, Belarus, Uzbekistan, Poland, Vietham and many others. 95% of
radiators are upplied to car factories "UzDaewoo", "UAZ", "MAZ", "ZIL". The main
competitors of the company are Shadrin Plant (Russian Federation) and Lihoslavsky Plant
(Russian Federation).
Figure 16: Heat-exchanger produced by LLC "Avtomash-Radiator"
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Types of heat-exchangers produced by LLc “Avtomash-Radiator” include:
1. Blocks of heat-exchangers.

2. Water coolers.

3. Heaters.

4. Intercoolers.

5. Oil coolers.

Figure 17: Organizational structure of “Avtomash-Radiator”
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The company has been working on development of new products for the customers.

Developments and researches are carried out at the company’s own engineering center.
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5.2.2. Accounting policy of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”

Accounting policy of LLC*“Avtomash-Radiator” has been developed in accordance with
the requirements of the Law "On Accounting” of the Kyrgyz Republic and, additionally,

the following documents:

e International Financial Reporting Standards;

e Chart of Accounts for financial and economic activities of legal entities and
guidelines for use, approved by the State Commission of financial reporting and
auditing standards under the Government from November 18, 2002, Ne28.

Accounting methods chosen by the Company for the accounting policy are applicable from
January 1, 2008. The accounting policy is required to be followed by:

e managers and employees of all departments, services that are responsible for the
timely submission of primary documents and other accounting information to
Financial and Accounting department;

e employees of departments that are responsible for timely development, revision,
providing regulatory and reference information to executive units;

e accountants responsible for timely and high-quality performance of bookkeeping
and preparation of reliable reporting.

According to the accounting policy statutory activities of the Company are:

e Industrial production;

e Trade and commerce;

e Scientific and technical activities;

e Production and sale of consumer goods;
e Processing and sale of non-ferrous metals;
e Advertising and management;

e Public services;

e Foreign economic activity;

e Construction;

e Tourism;

e Intermediary services;

e Other activities not prohibited by the legislation of the Kyrgyz Republic.
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In accordance with the Law on Accounting the primary responsibility for accounting and
financial reporting lies on the company’s manager and financial statements are not required
to be signed by a chief accountant of a company. However, in accounting policy of
“Avtomach Radiator” it is indicated that financial statements shall be signed by both the
company’s manager and the chief accountant (as it was required by Soviet accounting
system) because collective responsibility of an executive body for signing financial
statements is considered to be the best international practice.
Chief Accountant is responsible for formation of accounting policy, bookkeeping, timely
preparation of complete and accurate financial statements.
Accounting in the company has been maintained Financial and Accounting Department,
supervised by the Chief Accountant. Financial and Accounting Department operates in
accordance with the company’s internal provisions and regulations.
Accounting is conducted in automated system and accounting information is processed
with the help of computers. The Company uses "1C" accounting software, consisting of
"1C", "1C: Salary and Personnel” modules.
Ledgers are used by the company to manage and accumulate information received from the
primary accounting documents. Automated accounting system used by the company,
allows to form the following ledgers:
e The transaction log, which contains information for the accounting period.
Information is collected by the reflection of information from primary documents.
e Trial balance, which contains information about incoming and outgoing balances
and account turnover (balance sheet accounts) for the accounting period.
e Trial balance of account, which contains information about incoming and outgoing
balances and turns on a specific balance sheet account for the accounting period.
e Account card, which reflects a set of business transactions on the balance sheet
account in correspondence with other accounts.
e Card of counterparty, which reflects economic transactions with counterparty.
e Report on fixed assets, which forms fixed assets register by groups.
e General ledger, which is a consolidated accounting register. Synthetic accounts of
the ledger contain balance at the beginning of the reporting period, information
from trial balance allow to enter accounts’ turnover and present account balance at

the end of the period (month, quarter, year).
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All business transactions are recorded in the accounting registers in chronological order
and grouped by corresponding accounts. Combined statements, general ledger and all
documents confirming the validity of tax assessments are required to be printed by
accountants on paper no later than 20 days after the end of the reporting period. They are
stored in Financial and Accounting Department.

Accounting business transactions are recorded on interrelated accounts included in the
company’s chart of accounts, which was developed on the basis of Chart of Accounts for
financial and economic activities of legal entities and guideline for use, approved
approved by the State Commission of financial reporting and auditing standards under the
Government from November 18, 2002, No28. During the year Chief Accountant has the

right to to make additions to the company’s chart of accounts in case of operational need.

All business operations of the company have supporting documents that serve as the
primary accounting documents, based on which business transactions are recorded.
Primary documents are accepted for accounting if they meet requirements of the legislation
regarding unified form of primary documents.
Documents that do not have unified form regarding the legislation are developed by the
company and must be approved by order of the manager of the company.
Primary accounting documents are drawn up and accepted for recording when business
transaction occurs, and if this is not possible, the document is drawn immediately after the
transaction. All primary documents are grouped, sutured to the appropriate register and are
stored in places with limit access.
The company uses the following registers for the accounting purposes:

e registers of incoming primary documentation;

e aregister of invoices;

e aregister of acceptance certificates of securities;

e aregister of acceptance certificates of third-party services;

e aregister of invoices received (unified form);

e registers of outgoing primary documentation;

e aregister of outgoing invoices;

e aregister of services provided by the company;

e aregister of invoices issued (unified form);

e aregister of internal accounting documents;
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e documentation of internal displacement and the inventory’s writing off
(requirements, invoices, certificates of writing off);

e accounting reference.
Registers of primary documentation are generated from the accounting program with
reference to the primary documents. The primary documents are required to be attached to
corresponding folders.
In accordance with the Regulations on Accounting and Financial Reporting, approved by
Order of the Ministry of Finance of the Kyrgyz Republic dated from 21, 2000, all
company’s property, regardless its location and financial liabilities, are subject to
inventory.
According to the company’s accounting policy the inventory is aimed at:

e identifying the actual presence of the property;

e comparing of accounting records with actual presence;

e checking the completeness of liability records.
The accounting policy requires to inventory property in the following cases:

e release on loan;

e change of materially responsible people;

e if facts of theft, misuse or damage to property are revealed,

e disaster, fire or other emergencies caused by extreme conditions;

e reorganization or liquidation of the company;

e prior to the preparation of annual financial statements;

e in other cases stipulated by the legislation of the Kyrgyz Republic.
Inventory schedule is represented in Table 4.

Table 4: Inventory schedule in LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”
Frequency of inventory Inventory item

As of October 1 of the reporting year Fixed assets, intangible assets, construction in
progress, goods, materials, finished goods, work in
progress, other investments, deferred expenses

Quarterly basis Budget settlements on taxes and extra-budgetary
funds, settlements with debtors and creditors

Monthly basis Cash and cash items in cash desk

Source: Own processing.
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In accordance with inventory schedule approved by the head of the company property is
inventoried by its location and financially responsible person.

The company provides financial statements reflecting condition of assets and liabilities of
the company, its revenues and expenses to all interested users in the manner prescribed by
the Law on Accounting.

The financial statements are prepared in the national currency, which is som (KGS).
Synthetic and analytical records are maintained in KGS and tyiyn. The financial statements
for the year is prepared not later than 60 days after the end of the year.

The tax authorities, statistical bodies and other interested users are provide with interim
financial statements for the first quarter, for six months, 9 months and annual financial
statement.

The accounting methods that significantly affect the evaluation and decision making
process of users of financial statements have been chosen and reflected in the accounting
policy of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”.

In accordance with IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements the company is assumed to
operate in the foreseeable future, so the financial statements are prepared on a going
concern basis, but not less than 12 months after the end of the reporting date (Mirza, Holt,
Orrell, p. 8).

Consistency of reporting content, separate classification and content of items of reporting
forms, accounting methods and evaluation of various reporting indicators are required to
be retained from one period to another. According to the company’s accounting policy
presentation of financial statements can be changed only if modified reporting structure

will be used for a long period of time afterwards.

Table 5: Accounting methods applied in LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”

Principle of accounting Accounting method applied
olic
IAS 1 Requirements and conditions ~ Going concern
Presentation of Financial of the financial statements. Consistency of presentation
Statements Accrual basis. Matching principle
of revenue and expense recognition

IAS 2 e Method of measuring = Cost method
Inventories inventories e Identification method

emethod of calculating the e Average cost method
cost of inventories
Source: Own processing.
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Accrual method is applied in the preparation of the financial statements, which implies that
business operations and events are recorded in the period in which they actually occurred,
regardless of payment or cash inflows for these transactions and events.

Accounting of inventories is based on perpetual inventory method, which “...requires a
continious record of additions to or reductions in materials, work-in-progress, and cost of
goods sold on a day-to-day basis” (Lal, Srivastava, 2009, p. 116). Under the perpetual
method, inventories are recorded on balance accounts in detail. Temporary expense
accounts are not used. During the reporting period availability of certain types of
inventories and cost of sales of finished goods and inventories is known. In the company
inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value, which complies with
IAS 2 Inventories.

When inventories are damaged, partially or completely obsolete, or selling price decreased,
inventories can be estimated below their cost, by sales value, which is net realisable value
(Mirza, Holt, Orrell, p. 24). Estimates of net realizable value are held periodically
according to the results the inventory.

The cost of inventories and finished products consist of:

e Costs of purchase, including customs duties, taxes, the freight cost, and other costs
directly related to purchase;

e Costs of conversion, which are costs directly related to production of finished
products, providing services, including fixed and manufacturing overheads.

e Other costs incurred in transporting inventories to the present location or bringing
them into proper condition (transportation of finished goods to the warehouse, etc.)
(Mirza, Holt, Orrell, p. 21).

Methods used by the company to calculate cost of inventories are:

e Average cost method

e Identification method
Accounting, as well as recognition of expenses at the moment of sale of identical
inventories, their reflection in the accounting records is based on average cost method,
when cost of each unit of inventories is determined by average cost. The average cost per
unit of inventories is calculated by dividing the entire cost of inventories on the number of
units, and taking into account all the prices at which inventories were purchased during the

reporting period, thereby smoothing out price fluctuations.
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Accounting, as well as recognition of expenses at the moment of sale of other inventories
that are not interchangeable and are not manufactured or designed for special projects,
including low value items, overalls, their reflection in the accounting records is based on
identification method. Method of identification is based on actual costs of specific units of
inventories, which are not interchangeable, and specific costs are attributed to these
identifiable units of inventories.

The company provides users with statement of cash flows that presents flows of cash and
cash equivalents during the reporting period by classifying them into operating, investing
and financing activities.

The operating activity is associated with the main activity of the company and includes
cash inflows from customers and cash outflows to suppliers and employees. The investing
activity implies cash flows from activities with long-term assets and investment that are
not related with cash equivalents. The changes of the equity and borrowing influence on
the cash flow from the financing activities (Mirza, Holt, Orrell, p. 30).

Table 6: Accounting methods applied in LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”

Principle of accounting Accounting method applied

policy
IAS 7 Presentation of cash flows Direct method
Statement of Cash Flows according to operating

investing, and financing

activities
IAS 8 Correction of errors. The basic approach
Accounting Policies, Changes in accounting policies = Alternative methods

Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors
Source: Own processing.

Operating activities of the company are presented using direct method.

The basic approach in the correction of fundamental errors used by the company implies
that corrections need to be done in relevant reporting periods in which the error occurred
and led to distortion of indicators.

Fundamental errors significantly distort reporting information of previous periods.
Comparative information for prior periods should be presented in statement for the current

period as if the fundamental error has been corrected in the period in which it was made.

52



Other information for prior periods included to the summary of financial information is
also adjusted.

If the correction of fundamental errors refers to the previous reporting period, details of
which are not reflected in the comparative information provided in the report for the
current period, then balance of retained earnings at the beginning of the first reporting
period disclosed in the comparative information is corrected to the amount of correction of
a fundamental error. But financial statements for the previous reporting periods, approved
by shareholders and published for general information are not corrected.

The amount of correction of a fundamental error is not included in the profit and loss
account and not taken into account in net profit (loss) for the current reporting period if it
does not apply to the operations of the reporting period. Moreover, it is not excluded from
the computation of taxable profit. The procedure for calculating taxable profits is
determined by the tax legislation of the Kyrgyz Republic and is not governed by the rules
of International Financial Reporting Standards.

An alternative approach to the change in the accounting policy of the company implies that
adjustments arising from changes in accounting policies are taken into consideration when
calculating net income (loss) for the current period and comparative information is
provided in the form it was presented in the financial statements of corresponding prior
periods. When changes in accounting policies have a significant impact on the current and
prior periods, or when such impact is expected in the future, the financial statements are
required to disclose reasons for the change and the amount of adjustments for each of the
preceding period included to the comparative information, as well as the amount of the
adjustments of prior periods not included in the comparative information.

Changes in accounting policies are presented prospectively only in cases when the amount
to be included to net income (loss) cannot be measured reasonably and reliably.
Prospective presentation implies that the accounting policy is applied only to transactions
reflected after the date of its change.

No adjustments are made to retained earnings of previous and current periods.

Events after the reporting period are “events, which could be favourable or unfavourable,
that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date that the financial statements
are authorised for issue” (BDO, 2014, p. 2).
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Before the financial statements are published events may occur that indicate that the
statements in particular articles require adjustments or additional disclosures for more
faithful representation of the financial position, results of activities of the company and the
possibility of continuing them in the foreseeable future.

Events after the reporting date provide additional information to clarify the indicators and
items of the reporting forms. Necessary adjustments related such events are required be
made and included to the financial statements.

Other events occurring after the reporting date, do not provide basis for adjustment of
certain items, but are important for users to understand financial statements and make
evaluations and decisions. Such events are required to be disclosed in the notes by
indicating the nature of the events and providing assessment of their financial implications.
When the assessment can not be made, or it may be only approximate, it is required ti be
specified in the notes to the financial statements.

Dividends declared after the the reporting date but before the publication of financial
statements are the basis for the adjustment of specific articles or disclosure of this fact in

the notes.

Table 7: Accounting methods applied in LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”

Principle of accounting Accounting method applied
policy
IAS 10 Information about the events e adjustment to the amount shown in
Events After the that occurred after the the financial statements is required
Reporting Period reporting date eadjustment to the amount shown in
the financial statements is not
required
IAS 12 Accounting for income taxes The difference in determining the tax
Income taxes accounting profit and taxable profit
taken into account in the financial
accounting.

Source: Own processing.

The rules of recognition of revenues and expenses in the financial statements for the
reporting period in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards are
different from the rules of inclusion of revenues and expenses to taxable income (loss)

according to the legislation.
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Income tax expense is defined as the aggregate amount, included to the calculation of net
profit or loss for the period, with respect to current (calculated in accordance with the Tax
Code of the Kyrgyz Republic) and deferred (which includes tax effects of temporary
differences in the future periods) tax.
The difference in income when determining the tax on accounting profit and taxable
income is recorded in the following manner:
1. The accounting profit before tax for the period is calculated and reflected in the
profit and loss account
2. The taxable income is calculated in accordance with the Tax Code of the Kyrgyz
Republic
3. Income tax liability is calculated by applying the rate approved by the Tax Code of
the Kyrgyz Republic
4. The difference between accounting and taxable profit is calculated
5. Amount of tax effect of temporary differences for the reporting period is calculated:
e temporary difference with the sign "-" is multiplied by the tax rate = deferred tax
liability for the period;
e temporary difference with the sign "+" multiplied by the tax rate = deferred tax
claim (asset) for the period;
6. Income tax expense for the reporting period is calculated
The company defines fixed assets (property, plant and equipment) as non-current assets
that necessary for the production or sale of goods and services, for administrative or rental
purposes, useful life of which exceeds annual reporting period.
Costs of fixed assets are the basis for recognizing them as assets. Cost includes the
purchase price, import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, any costs incurred in
bringing the asset to working condition. Any trade discounts are deducted from the cost.
Administrative and management overheads are not included to the cost of the asset, unless
it is proved that they are directly related to its purchase and bringing it to working
condition.
After recognition as an asset, fixed asset is recorded at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

The company uses straight line method of depreciation.
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Useful lifetime of fixed asset is calculated based on the expected physical or moral
depreciation of the object, as well as legal or other restrictions on its use.

Table 8: Accounting methods applied in LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”

Principle of accounting Accounting method applied

polic
IAS 16 Subsequent measurement of The basic approach, cost method
Property, Plant and fixed assets
Equipment

Revaluation of fixed assets The basic approach

Depreciation methods Straight-line method

Cost of fixed assets e Capitalization

e Recognition of expense in the
reporting period

Procedures and criteria for e Useful lifetime
distinguishing between fixed ¢ pyrchase price
and current assets

Source: Own processing

Repair and other costs associated with operating fixed assets can be capitalized and added
to the book value of assets when they increase the originally assessed performance or
significantly improve the state of the asset. These are modification and modernization
costs, costs of capital repairs, costs of fundamental changes to the assets.

Repair and maintenance costs that allow to maintain assets in working condition can not be
capitalized and recognized as expenses in the period when they occurred.

Procedures and criteria for distinction between fixed and current assets imply that fixed
assets are tangible assets of long-term use. Fixed assets are used in the company’s business
activities within several accounting periods; their value is transferred to production costs of
finished products, services and to general administrative expenses in parts.

Depending on accounting method of transferring cost of the asset to production costs, the
following types of fixed assets are distinguished:

e The assets, value of which decrease as a result of depreciation and is transferred to
the cost of products through accounting depreciation. These assets include
buildings, equipment, vehicles, etc.

e The assets, value of which do not decrease during the company’s production

activity (land).
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The assets are removed from the balance upon disposal or when economic benefit from
their use is no longer expected. Arising gains or losses are determined as the difference
between balance cost of the assets and net disposal proceeds if there are any.
Accounting and classification of leases in the company is based on IFRS 17 Leases.
Classification of leases depends on the nature of the transaction and what extent risks and
rewards, related to the ownership of leased property, are transferred from the lessor to the
lessee.
A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
to the lessee. Operating leases, on the contrary, does not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards incident to ownership of the leased property (Mirza, Holt, Orrell, p. 93)
Revenues and expenses in the company are recognized in accordance with the basic
accounting principles of accrual method and continuity:
e revenues and expenses are recognized in the time period to which they belong by
type and time;
e reimbursement of expenses and revenues of prior reporting periods are recorded as
revenues of current reporting period;
e adjustment of revenues and expenses of prior accounting periods refers to revenues
and expenses of the current reporting period;
e expenses and payments relevant to future periods are required to be considered as:
o prepaid expenses;
o accrued but unpaid expenses;
e revenues and earnings of future periods are required to recognized as:
o deferred income;

o accrued but unpaid revenues.

Table 9: Accounting methods applied in LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”

Principle of accounting Accounting method applied

policy
1AS 18 Accounting treatment for Recognition of revenue when it is
Revenue revenue arising from certain probable that the company will

types of transactions and receive future benefits that can be

events measured reliably
IAS 21 Accounting of the effects of Effects of changes in exchange rates
The Effects of Changes in  changes in exchange rates are recognized as revenue or expense
Foreign Exchange Rates in the period of their occurrence

Source: Own processing.
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According to the accounting policy of the company assets and liabilities in a foreign
currency are required to be converted to the national currency of the Kyrgyz Republic.

For accounting and reporting purposes transaction in a foreign currency is recorded in
Kyrgyzstan currency - Kyrgyz som - KGS at the rate of the National Bank, at the date of
the transaction in foreign currency.

The date of the transaction in foreign currency is the date when the company’s rights for
assets or liabilities occur in accordance with the legislation of the Kyrgyz Republic or
when an agreement on acceptance of assets or liabilities that results from the transaction is

signed.

5.2.3. Financial analysis of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”

The company provides complete set of financial statements in accordance with the
Law on Accounting.

The main sources of information for the calculation of financial ratios are the
company’s Balance Sheet (Table 12) and the statement of comprehensive income.
The absolute ratio for LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” indicates that service of short-term

obligations by cash is unsatisfactory in the company.

Figure 18: Comparison of absolute ratios of LLC “Skarab” and LLC "Avtomash- Radiator"
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Table 12: Balance sheet of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator”

1. Long-term assets

Fixed assets

Intangible assets
Long-term financial assets
2.Current assets
Inventory

Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Short-term investment
Cash

Advances

TOTAL ASSETS

3. Equity

Issued share capital
Reserves

Retained earnings

4. Long-term liabilities
Bank loans and borrowings
Other loans and borrowings
Finance lease liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

5. Current liabilities
Accounts payable

Other payables

Loans and borrowings
TOTAL LIABILITIES

2011
173 593 516
172 986 360

3560

603 596
412 464 868
277 609 482
95 205 285

4 866 500
2 621 556
2627707
29 534 338
586 058 384
20 014 554
10 308 781
752 099
8953674
199 341 597
47 951 675
132 330 759
14 299 338
4759 824
366 702 234
222 869 869
141 715 815
2116 549
566 043 830

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 586 058 384

Both LLC “Skarab” and LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” face difficulties with covering short-
term liabilities by cash, in addition, LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” has a lower value of
absolute ratio in 2013, which is 0.02, meaning that the company could meet only 2% of its

short-term obligations by providing its assets in cash. However, values of quick and

2012
248 852 390
248 232 097

3560

616 733
692 612 843
422 980 823
190 725 934

3177618
0
4 801 407
70 927 061
941 465 233
175 246 650
28 216 128

752 099
146 278 423
172 373 479
33 831 509
132 224 564

0
6 317 407
593 845 103
500 570 292
75796 180
17 478 631
766 218 583
941 465 233

2013
395 655 556
395 012 064

3560

639 934

1049 442 124

603 334 414
362 797 993
9781877
0
15 600 762
57 927 076
1445 097 680
469 728 572
28 216 128
752 099
440 460 344
163 963 717
9 849 400
115 661 897
24 446 237
14 006 183
811 705 392
728 426 311
79 543 582
3735499
975 669 108
1445 097 680

current ratios will provide a clearer indication of the company’s liquidity.
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Figure 19: Comparison of quick ratios of LLC “Skarab” and LLC "Avtomash-Radiator"
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The most recent quick ratio for LLC “Avtomash-Radiator® (2013) is 0.55, which compared
to “Skarab‘ company’s ratio of 0.49, indicates that the company’s ability to service short-
term liabilities is favourable, though LLC “Skarab” showed a greater immediate liquidity
in 2011 and 80% of current liabilities could be covered by cash and accounts receivable
(the company does not have market securities). In the following years the “Skarab”
company’s ability to service short-term obligations weakens contrary to LLC “Avtomash-

Radiator”, which has been increasing the quick ratio gradually.

Figure 20: Comparison of current ratios of LLC “Skarab” and LLC "Avtomash -Radiator"
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Source: Own processing.
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The current ratio is one of the most accurate indication of a company’s ability to service its
current liabilities. LLC “Skarab” have greater values of current ratios in comparison to
LLC “Avtomach-radiator”. For instance, in 2013 the current ratios of LLC “Skarab” and
LLC ”Avtomash-Radiator” were 2.37 and 1.29 respectively. A higher values of the
indicators are preferred, however the companies have extremely large current ratios, the
reason of which may be slow-moving inventories. The analysis of companies’ efficiency
will provide a clearer understanding of the period it takes to convert inventories to finished
products.

All calculations of profitabilaty ratios are based on the companies’ profits before taxes to

ensure comparability of financial indicators.

Figure 21: Comparison of return on equity of LLC “Skarab” and "Avtomash-Radiator"
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Source: Own processing.

In 2013 the percent rate of return on equity for LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” reduced to 70%
from 370% in 2011. Despite the significant lowering of the value, the most recent rate of
return on equity remains high enough and shows that the company is able to provide an
adequate return on the capital invested by the owners of the company. The comparison of
two companies shows that LLC “Skarab” is less attractive from the point of view of the

profits earned based on the owners investment.
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Figure 22: Comparison of return on assets of LLC “Skarab” and LLC "Avtomash-
Radiator"
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The percent rates of return on assets for LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” are 12.6%, 18.4% and
22.7% for the years 2011, 2012 and 2013 respectively. The indicators show that the
company uses its assets to generate profits more effectively in comparison to LLC
“Skarab”. Thus, LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” is a well managed company with a healthy

return on assets and throughout last years the company tends to increase the value of ratio,
which indicates the success of the company in this area.

Figure 23: Comparison of profit margin of LLC “Skarab” and LLC "Avtomash-Radiator"
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The percent profit margin on sales for LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” increased from 12% in
2011 to 21% in 2012 and later to 32% in 2013. Thus, at the end of 2013 the company
keeps as profit 32% of total revenue, therefore it demonstrates a better control over its
costs compared to LLC “Skarab”.

Figure 24: Comparison of inventory holding period of LLC “Skarab”and LLC “Avtomash-
Radiator”
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The inventory holding period for LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” has been increasing from
2011. In 2012 it increased by 42 days and was 253 days. The company needs to control
inventory levels as the inventory holding period increased by 70 days in 2013, which puts
pressure on cash flow of the company and may lead to problems related to outdated

inventory.

Figure 25: Comparison of debt to equity of LLC “Skarab” and "Avtomash-Radiator"
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In 2013 the debt to equity ratio for LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” has the lowest value of
three reporting dates, which is 0.68, indicating a solid performance in this area. The
comparison of ratios of LLC “Skarab” and LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” shows that values of
financial leverage indicators are low for both of them, which means that they are strong in

long-term financial security, but LLC “Skarab” ensures relatively lower risk for creditors

of the company.

Figure 26: Comparison of percent owners equity of LLC “Skarab” and LLC “Avtomash-
Radiator”
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The percent owners’ equity for LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” was 32.5% in 2013, which
compared to value of 18.6% in 2012 indicates the company owns an adequate portion of its
assets, but, predominantly, creditors of the company have been contributing total capital. In

LLC “Skarab”, on the contrary, a greater portion of total assets, which is about 70%, was
provided by its owners.
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5.3. Summary

Two following aspects arising from the IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements are
important for analytical purposes:

o ensuring comparability of the information contained in the financial statements with
statements of the company for the previous periods, as well as statements of other
companies;

o providing high-quality information, which is characterized by the appropriate level of
disclosure, accuracy, neutrality, prudence, analyticity, and allows making effective
management decisions by various business entities.

Moreover, the objective of financial statements is to provide financial information to allow

the users make economic decisions (Mirza, Holt, Orrell, 2006, p. 13)

Relevant and faithfully represented information is most useful if it can be readily compared
with similar information reported by other entities and by the same entity in other periods.
One of the most important reasons that financial reporting standards are needed is to increase
the comparability of reported financial information. However, even if it is not readily
comparable, relevant and faithfully represented information is still useful. Comparable
information, however, is not useful if it is not relevant and may mislead if it is not faithfully
represented. Therefore, comparability is considered an enhancing qualitative characteristic
instead of a fundamental qualitative characteristic” (International Accounting Standards
Board, 2010, p. 62).

The purpose of the analysis of financial statements of LLC “Skarab” and LLC “Avtomash-
Radiator” is to identify if the financial statements prepared in the different accounting
systems that are in the process of convergence to International Financial Reporting
Standards provide the users with comparable key indicators of the financial condition and
financial results.

The results of the financial analysis carried out in the practical part demonstrate
comparability of the chosen ratios, in addition, they allowed to provide the suggestions for
the companies. The companies need to consider the following steps that will allow
improving the financial ratios and overall situation of the companies:

+ improve current assets by lowering days in accounts receivable through the
frequent evaluation of accounts receivable and by taking measures to collect receivables
more effectively and in shorter period of time.

+ take measures to pay short-term obligations faster

+ in case of favorable conditions convert short-term liabilities to long-term liabilities.
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+ increase moving of inventory and reduce non-moving inventory.

+ increase earnings that will lead to increase of earnings

+ setsales goals on frequent basis and increase incentives of people who are
involved in selling process

+ expand business, offer promotions, discounts for customers in order to encourage

sales

Both companies should take measures to improve efficiency of their activities through the
following steps:

+ Prepare and review list of outstanding receivables regularly. On the basis of the list
communicate with debtors and take measures to persuade them to pay on time.

+ Develop plan and strategy for overdue receivables.

+ Provide invoices for customers in time

+ Provide discounts and offers to encourage timely payments from customer.

LLC “Skarab” is recommended to improve profitability of the company by considering
the following improvements

+ Control the company’s budget and check expenses regularly, take measures to
control expenses that are out of line. Organize cost centers and assign responsibility for
controlling the company’s expenses.

+ Take measures to reduce operating costs, including negotiations with vendors about
lowering costs.

+ Instead of purchasing fixed tangible assets, consider leasing

e Consider alternatives of generating profits from assets.

Thus, the analysis of the financial statements based on calculating they key ratios
demonstrated the comparability of the basic financial indicators because the national
accounting systems require the relevant and fair presentation of financial statements and
significant measures are taken to implement the International Financial Reporting
Standards.

However, still in the Czech Republic accounting of certain balance sheet items such as

intangible, fixed assets, provisions is influenced by the rules of the tax system, which is an
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additional barrier to the convergence of the Czech Standards of Accounting with the

international standards.

Table 13: Comparison of Czech, Kyrgyz Accounting Standards and IFRS

Subject

Czech Accounting System

Kyrgyz
Accounting
system

International Financial
Reporting Standards

Property,
plant and
equipment

Concept of
residual
value

Intangible
assets

Classification
of intangible
assets

Leases

Inventories

Provisions

o Initial recognition at cost
e Revaluation is allowed in
case of certain
transformation of the
company (contribution,
divestment)

The residual value concept
for the depreciation is
allowed

The definition meets the
requirements of law

Software or equipment that
cannot work without the
software are not recognized
as intangible assets

e |_eases are not classified

e Accounting for lessor

eRevenue is recognized
based on a straight-line
method.

Allocation of overheads is
not specified in details

Special law regulations

IAS 16
Property, Plant
and Equipment
is applied

IAS 16
Property, Plant
and Equipment
is applied

The definition
meets the
requirements of
law

Intangible assets
are the part of
property, plant
and equipment

IAS 17
Leases
is applied

IAS 2
Inventories
is applied

IAS 37
Provisions,...
is applied

Initial recognition at cost
Revaluation is allowed

The residual value concept
for the depreciation

Recognition in accounting, if
future economic benefits are
expected and measurement
of costs is possible

Intangible assets are the part
of property, plant and
equipment

¢ The finance lease implies
recognition of amounts due
under the lease as a receivable.

eRevenue is recognized
based on net-investment
method

eMeasured at low cost and
net realizable value

e Overheads (except
administrative) are included in
costs

Recognition, if the criteria

are met

Source: ERNST & YOUNG, 2013, p. 8-10. PWC, 2009, p. 9-15, own proceeding.
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The summary of the differences and similarities regarding the rest of the items are
presented in Table 14.

Table 14: Comparison of Czech, Kyrgyz Accounting Standards and IFRS

Subject Czech Accounting Kyrgyz Accounting Internat_ional Financial
System system Reporting Standards
Changes in Changes are IFRS 8 Changes are restated in
accounting recognized as “other ~ Accounting Policies, comparative periods.
policies profit or loss for Changes in Accounting =~ The opening balance of
prior periods” (in Estimates and Errors retained earnings of prior
equity) is applied periods of the comparative
information is adjusted
Correction of =~ Changes are IFRS 8 Corrections are restated in
fundamental  recognized as “other  Accounting Policies, comparative periods.
errors profit or loss for Changes in Accounting  If the error occurred prior to
prior periods” (in Estimates and Errors the comparative period, the
equity) is applied opening balance of the
comparative period is
restated
Changes in Profit or loss are IAS 8 Profit or loss are recognized
accounting recognized in the Accounting Policies, in the current period
estimates current period Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors
is applied
Concept of The residual value IAS 16 The residual value concept
residual concept for the Property, Plant and for the depreciation
value depreciation is Equipment
allowed is applied
Events after | Details are not IAS 10 Adjustment of financial
the reporting  provided Events After the statements
date Reporting Period Disclosure of evidences and
is applied non-adjusting events
Tax rate Tax rates and tax Tax rates and tax laws  Tax rates and tax laws are
laws are applied to are applied to the applied to the expected
the period when expected period when  period when deferred asset is
deferred asset is deferred asset is realised or deferred liability
realised or deferred  realised or deferred is paid
liability is paid

liability is paid

Source: ERNST & YOUNG, 2013, p. 10-13. PWC, 2009, p. 9-15, own proceeding.
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6. Conclusion

Due to the process of the reforming of accounting and reporting in the Kyrgyz Republic
and bringing the national accounting system in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards there has been interest in studying the organization of accounting in
the European countries. The accounting system of the Czech Republic, where the
accounting has similar traditions because of the historical past, is of particular interest
because it allows the Kyrgyz Republic to use international experience in reforming its

national accounting system.

The comparative analysis of accounting systems of the Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz

Republic resulted in the following:

e the place of accounting models of the countries in the classification of the national
accounting systems was identified;

e the legal frameworks of accounting and reporting of the countries were analyzed,
features of the organization of accounting systems were revealed,;

e the financial statements prepared in accordance with the legal requirements were
analyzed with the aim of determining their compliance with the requirement of
International Financial Reporting Standards on comparability of information
provided by the financial statements.

e the conceptual frameworks of accounting and reporting in the countries and
accordance to International Financial Reporting Standards were compared;

The development of the accounting system of a country is influenced by economic,
political and social environment, where the companies perform their business activities.
The similarity of the accounting systems of the particular countries is determined by the
similarity of certain factors of the environment. The accounting systems of the Czech
Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic were influenced by the similar economic and social
conditions during the Soviet times. With regard to this, taking advantage of the experience
of the Czech Republic for further development of the national accounting in the Kyrgyz

Republic is logical and relevant.

One of the main findings of the diploma thesis refers to the theory of international

accounting. The classification of national accounting systems demonstrates the progress of
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two main accounting models that usually are opposed to each other. The continental group
of accounting systems is typical for the most of the continental European countries, and the
Anglo-American is represented mainly by the accounting systems of the United States and
the United Kingdom.

The modern Czech accounting system refers to the continental model, which is
characterized by the legislative regulation of accounting, which requires the strict
adherence to accounting rules and procedures, conservative accounting policies, focus on
the requirements of macroeconomic regulation and taxation. The adherence of the legal
systems of the Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic to Roman law traditions and the
fact the accounting system of the Kyrgyz Republic has the features similar to the Czech
accounting model leads to the conclusion that the Kyrgyz Republic may be referred to the
continental group of accounting systems.

The global convergence of the national accounting standards and bringing them in line
with International Financial Reporting Standards, a single set of standards recognized all
over the world, has been caused by the internationalization of business activities and
globalization of capital markets. In connection with this, the progress of the Czech
Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic in accounting harmonization has been studied. Both
countries are involved in the process of convergence with the international standards. In
particular, the reforming of the national accounting system of the Czech Republic is
determined by the policy of the European Union regarding International Reporting
Standards. In accordance with the Accounting Directives of the European Union and the
the Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 19
July 2002 all European companies whose securities trade on the stock exchange markets of
the Member States of the European Union are required to apply International Financial
Reporting Standards in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements from 1
January 2005.

In addition, the European Commission has developed the procedure of control of the
international standards’ approval and update, which implies contribution of accounting
professionals from the EU Member States. As the result, International Financial Reporting

Standards are translated into the languages of the Member States in the Official Bulletin of
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the EU. Thus, the Czech Republic has successfully implemented the system that ensures
timely translation of International Financial Reporting Standards into the Czech language.

Moreover, the tendency for cooperation of the state authorities and representatives of the
professional agencies in the development and the implementation of accounting standards
positively characterizes the Czech accounting system and is suggested to be applied in the
Kyrgyz Republic. Thus, the professional accounting bodies should become the active
participants in the development and adoption of accounting projects to increase confidence
in the accounting rules and their quality.

The process of convergence of national systems with the international accounting practices
has influenced the structure of the financial statements, the analysis of which demonstrated
the comparability of the basic financial indicators. However, the differences in traditions of
accounting and financial reporting will have serious impact on the results of the deeper
financial analysis of the companies.

Among the requirements to the financial information provided by the financial statements,
the most important are fair presentation and preference of substance over form. According
to International Financial Reporting Standards, true and fair presentation of information is
provided by the adherence to certain requirements to accounting information, i.e. the
qualitative characteristics, that make the information useful. In the Czech Republic and the
Kyrgyz Republic, the true and fair presentation of information has been implemented
successfully and is referred to a clear and proper compliance to the accounting and
reporting rules and procedures prescribed by the relevant legal requirements. However,
principle of substance preference to form, when economic reality is preferred to legal
formalities in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, is not included
in Czech Accounting Standards. One of the major obstacles to the implementation of this
principle is preference of legal forms of transactions. The property of the company is
recognized as its asset only if the company gets the ownership rights for the property. With
this regard, the Czech Republic failed to harmonize accounting of leases, which constitute
the important part of International Financial Reporting Standards. Czech Accounting
standards do not distinguish operational and financial leases, thus it ignores the
commercial substance of the transaction.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with International Financial

Reporting Standards implies the freedom of choice of accounting methods. But in the
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Czech Republic and the Kyrgyz Republic individual statements prepared in accordance
with the Czech Accounting Standards are standardized and affected by tax legislation. In
addition

The requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards regarding the components
of the financial statements has been successfully implemented in the Kyrgyz Republic.
Under Czech Accounting Standards, a statement of cash-flow and a statement of change in
equity are not the primary statements and the companies may choose to prepare them or
not. In addition, the accounting practices of the companies of the Czech Republic and the
Kyrgyz Republic demonstrate different models of classification of operating expenses and
revenue: by function and by nature respectively. Both classifications are allowed in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Selected difference between Czech Accounting Standards and International Financial
Reporting Standards also include accounting of changes in accounting policies and
correction of fundamental errors. Under International Financial Reporting Standards,
comparatives are restated, while the Czech Accounting Standards requires reflecting the
changes in the income statement as extraordinary items.

The comparative analysis in the framework of this diploma thesis has been useful for the
exchange of convergence experience aimed at eliminating the significant differences
between the national accounting systems that will promote mutually beneficial cooperation

in today’s globalizing world.
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Appendices

Appendix 1: Balance Sheet of LLC “Skarab” as at 31 December 2011

ROZVAHA
v plném rozsahu

Ke dni : 31.12.2011

Obchedni firma nebo jiny nazev (ésini jednoticy

SKARAB, sr.o.

Sidlo nebe bydis!
a misto pednikani i3 s od bydlité

9. kvétna 1162

[+ 742 58 Ffibor
25857631
Udaje v tisicich K¢
Oznadeni AKTIVA Cislo BéZné Gistni obdobi Minulé (¢. obdobi
g Birutto Korekee Netto Netto
a b [ 2 3 4
AKTIVA CELKEM { 0ot 185013 -19 747 165 266 157 273
A Pohledavky za upsany zakladni kapital Do2
B Diouhodeby majetek (F. 04 + 13 + 23) 003 70 693 -17 391 53 307 42517
B Dicuhodoby nehmotny majetek (7. 05 a2 12) 004 1670 893 777 1299
B.l1. Zfizovaci vydaje oos
2 shmotné wysledky vizkumu a vyvoie o0&
3 Software oo7 1531 -828 763 1272
4, Ocenitsind priva Dos 79 -65 14 27
B Goodwill {+/-) ooa
8. Jiny diouhodoty nehmotny majetek 010
T Nedokonéeny diouhodoby nehmotny majetek 011
8. Poskytnuté zilohy na dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek D12
Bl Dhouhodoby hmotry majetek (7. 14 a2 22) 013 69 028 -16 498 52 530 41218
BILT. Pozemky 014 3858 3 B58 2578
2 Stavby 015 55 367 -9646 45721 26 541
3. Samostané movité véci a soubory movitych véci D16 9 TA8 -6 852 2936 940
4 Péstitelcké calky trvaljch porostl 017
5. Dospéls zvitata a jejich skupiny D18
8. Jiny diouhodoby hmotny majetek o1e
7. Medokonéeny dlouhodoby hmotny majetek 020 15 15 11158
8. Poskytnuté z3kohy na dlouhedoby hmotny majetek 021
a Ocefovac rozdil k nabytému majetku (+-) D22
Bl Diouhodoby finanéni majetek (. 24 a2 30) 023
B Padily v ovlidanych a Fizenyeh osobich 024
2 Podily v diéetnich jednotkach pod podstatnym wiivern 025
3 Ostatni dlouhodobé cenné papiry a podily D26
4. Pljiky a dwéry - oviddsjici a fidici osoba, podstatny vi 27
5. Jiny diouhodeby finanéni majetek
& Pofizovany diouhodoby finanéni majetek
7 Poskytnuté zakohy na dlouhodoby finanéni majetek D30
C. Obé&2nd aktiva (F. 32 + 30 + 47 + §7) 031 113 626 -2 356 111 270 113732
cl Zisoby (7. 33 &2 38) 032 79 730 79790 83 567
C.L1. Material 033 1212 1212 655
2. Nedokondena wyroba a polotovary 034
3. Virobky 035
4. Miad3 a ostatni zvifata a jejich skupiny D36
5. Zvodi 037 71826 71826 73119
[} Poskytnuté z3lohy na zisoby D3e 6 752 6752 3793
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Diouhodobé pohledavky (F. 40 a2 47)

Fohledivky z obchodnich vztahd

Pohleciuky - ovl3dsiici a fidici osoba

Pohlediuky - podstatry wiiv

sdnfeni

Dohadné Géty aktivni

Jiné pohledavky

Odloend dafiovs poniedivka

Kritkodobé pohledavky (F. 40 a2 57)

E|E|8|B|E|EB|R|B

Pohledivky z obchodnich vztahd

E

Pohledivky - ovladajici a fidici osoba

Pohledivky - podstatny wiv

sdnuZeni

Socidlni zabezpedeni a zdravotn i pojisténi

SEt - daRowt pohledivk

rathodobd pask - 2aloh

Dohadné Géty aktvni

it pohbedavh

Krétkodoby finanéni majetek (7. 50 af 52)
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Oznadeni iislc B&Ené iéetni obdobi Minulé (&. obdobi
I
a b € 5 [
PASIVA CELKEM [f. 88 + B5 + 118 165 266 157 273
A Wlastni kapital {f. 60 + 73 + 78 + 81 + 84) 111 644 93 643
Al Zakladni kapital (F. 70 a2 72) os2 12102 102
AlLL Zikladni kapital 12 102 102
2. Vlastni akcie a viastni ebehodni podily (-)
3 Zmény zakladniho kapitalu (+-) o7z
Al Kapitalowé fondy (F. 74 a2
Al Emisni &Zio
2. Ostatni kapitilové fondy
3. Ocenovaci rozdily z precenéni majetku a zavazky |-
4. Oeafiovasi reedily z pfacenéni pfi pfaméndch (+-) 7T
AN Rezeruni fondy, nedélitelny fond a ostatni fondy ze zisku 10 10
Al Zakonmy rezervni fond § NedElitelny fond 10 10
2. Statutami a ostatni fondy 080
Vysledek hospodafeni minulych let (F. 82 + 83) 081 94 054 88 069
Nerozd&leny zisk minulych let 082 G4 054 88 069
2 Neuhrazend ztrita minulych let (-] 083
&EEI'{E—_W I'E?Zloqqig‘;:[:;ftu a ziraty v piném rozsahu os4 5478 5462
B Cizi zdroje (. 88 + 81+ 102 + 114) 085 53 622 63 630
Bl Rezervy (F. 87 aZ 80) 088 4232
B.L1. Rezervy podle zviaStnich privnich predpisd 087 4232
2 Rezerva na diichody a podobné zivazky 088
3. Rezerva na daf z prijmi oz
4. Oistatni rezenvy 20
B Diouhodobé zavazky . 62 a2 101) 0e1 1463
BT Zavazky z obchodnich vztahi g2
2 Zavazky k oviddanym a fizenym osobam o83
3. Zavazky k O&=tnim jednotkam pod podstatnym viivem o34
4. Zavazky ke spoleénikim. Senim drufstva a k GZastnikim sdrufeni 085
5. DHouhodobé pijaté zalohy =4
6. Vydané diuhopisy =1
7. DHouhodebé sménky k dhradé 028
8. Diohadné (&ty pasivni =]
a Jiné zivazky
10 OdloZeny dafovy zvazek 1463
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Appendix 2: Income Statement of LLC “Skarab” as at 31 December 2011

VYKAZ ZISKU A ZTRATY

v plném rozsahu

Ke dni : 31.12.2011

Obchodni firma nebo jiny nazev Oéstni jednotiy

SKARAB, s.ro.

Sidle nebo bydiiStE Uéetni jednotky
a mists podnikani li5ii se od bydlisté

9. kvétna 1162

o 742 58 Pfibor
25857631
Udaje v tisicich K&
Oznateni TEXT fivslc Skuteénost v (Eetnim obdobi
3 : —
SIE0OVANEm minukem
a b c 1 2
1. Triby za prode] zboZi 01 134 884 121851
A Miklady vynaloZené na prodané zhoZi 02 694 571 88915
+ Obehodni marZe (7. 01-02) 02 40313 33036
I Vykony (F. 05 + 06 + 07) D4 7650 5695
.1 Triby za prodej viastnich wrobkd a slufeh 05 7 650 5684
I.2. Zména stavu zasob viastni innost 08
.3, Aktivace 07 11
B Vykonova spotfeba (7. 00 + 10) 03 13 744 10 355
B.1 Spotfeba materialu a energie 02 8442 6 084
B.2 SluZby 10 5302 4271
B Pidans hodnota (7. 03 + 04 - 08) 11 34219 28 376
c Osobni naklady (7. 13 a2 16) 12 22 098 16 407
c.1 Mzdové naklady 13 16 204 12141
c.2 Odmény élenlim organd spoleénosti a dndstva 14
c.3 Maklady na sociiini zabezpefeni a zdravotni pojisténi 15 5440 4118
C.4 Socialni naklady 18 454 148
D Dané a poplatky 17 224 1985
E Odpisy dicuhodobého &ho ah &ho majetku 18 4443 3506
. Triby z prodeje diouhodobého majetky a materialy (. 20 + 21) 18 204 787
1. Triby z prodeje diouhodobého majethy 20 95
. 2. Triby z prodeje materialu 21 109 787
F Zistatkowa cena prodaného diouhodobého majetku a materish (F. 23 + 24) 22 9
F1 Zistatkowa cena prodaného dicuhodobéhe majetiu 23 9
F.2 Prodany material 24
: s 265 =
. Oistatni provozni wnosy 28 137 215
H Oistatni provozni nakiady 27 243 428
i Pfewod proveznich wynost 23
1 Prewod provoznich nakladi 20
. Prowezni vyskedek hospodafeni F. 11-12-17 - 18 + 10- 22 - (+/-25) + 26 - 27 + (-28) - (-29) 30 10 429 8362
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Oznadeni TEXT ,iflc &2né Géetni obdobi Celkem
2
a B e 5 8
vl Triby z prodeje cenny papini a podil 3
A Prodané cenné papiry a podily 32
VI Vynosy z dlouhodobého finanéniho majetku (f. 34 a2 38) 33
Vymosy z podiki ovladanych a fizenych osobach a w GEetnich jednotkach pod podstatnym wivermn 34
VIL 2. Vymosy z ostatnich diouhodobych cenny papini a podild a5
VIL 3. Vynosy 2 ostatnihe diouhadobého finandnine majetku a8
VIIL Vynosy z kratkodobéhe finanéniho majektu a7
K. Niklady z finanéniho majetku ag
1. Vymosy z pfecenéni cennych papind a derivatl 30
L Naklady z pfecenéni cennych papind a derivath 40
M Zména stavu rezerv a opravnych poloZek ve finanéni oblasti (+-) 41
X Vimosové Groky 42 10
N Nakladowé lroky 43 901 809
X1, Ostatni fnanéni vynosy 44 1507 885
0. Ostatni finanéni naklady 45 1818 1670
X Pfevod finanénich wjmost 48
P. Pevod finangnich nakiad 47
. Finanéni vysledek hospodareni 7. 31- 32 + 33 + 37 - 38 + 30 - 40 - (/- 41) + 42 - 43 + 44 - 45 + (48) - { 43 -1212 -1584
Q. Diah = piijmill za béZnou dinnost (F. 50 = 51) 49 3739 1316
Q.. - splatna 50 1752 1316
Q.2 - odlofend 51 1987
" Vysledek hospodafeni za ou Gnnost (. 30 + 42 - 40) 52 5478 5 462
1] Mimofadné wynosy 53
R Mimofadné naklady 54
5. Diah z prijml z mimofadné Ennost (7. 56 + 57) 55
5.1 - splatnad 56
5.2 - odloZend 57
" Mimofadny vysledek hospodafeni (F. 53 - 54 - 55) 53
W. Pfevod podilu na vysledku hospodafeni spelenikim (+-) 59
- Vysledek hospodafeni za Getni obdobi | 60 5478 5462
e Vysledek hospodareni phed zdanénim (+-) . 30 + 48 + 53 -54) 1 9217 6778
Sestaveno dne Podpisovy ziznam statutimihe organu ﬂéc—lp' natky
nebo podpisowy zaznam fyzicke osoby, ktera je GEetni jednotiou

2562012

Pravni forma G&etni jednotky Pe

S.1.0.

<t podnikani

Velkoobchod ostatni
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Appendix 3: Balance Sheet of LLC “Skarab” as at 31 December 2012

ROZVAHA
v pIném rozsahu

Ke dni : 31.12,2012

Obchodni firma nebo iny nazev Utelni jednotiy

SKARAB, s.ro.

Siglo nebo bydiisté Géetni jednotky
8 misto podnikani ligi-i se od bydlité

9. kvétna 1162

1c 742 58 Piibor
25857631
Udaje v tisicich K&
Oznadeni AKTIVA Cislo Bézne ucetni obdebi Minué Ot obdobi
b Brutto Korekea Netio Netto
a b < 1 2 3 4
AKTIVA CELKEM (f 02 +03 + 31 +62) =/ 66 01 186 529 -24 183 162 346 165 266
A Pohiadavky za upsany zakladni kapital 002 l
B Dlouhodoby majstek (f 04 + 13 + 23) 003 73853 -21548 52305[ 53 307|
Bl Dicuhodoby nehmoiny majetek (F 05 a2 12) 004 1670 -1 415 255 777
B11 2Zhzovaci vydaje 005
2 Nehmotné vysledky vyzkumu a vyvae 006
3 Software 07 1591 -1337 254 763
a Oceniteina prava 008 79 -78 1 14
5 Goodwill {+/-) 008
1 Jiny diouhodoty nehmotry magetak 0o
7 Nedokonteny dicuhodoby nenmolny majetek o1
a Poskytnuté z&lohy na dlouhcdoby nehmotny majetek 012
1
Bl Diouhodby heotny majetek (f 14 % 72) 013 72 |33| -20133 52 050| 52 530
801 |Pozemuy 014 3 858| 3858 3858
2 Stavby ais 55 498 -12 649 42 849 45721
3 Samostainé mavité vici 3 soubary mavityeh vici 016 10 897 -7 484 3413 2935
4 Péstitelskd oalky frvalych porasii o7
L] Dospéla zvifata & jejich skupiny &
L] Jing dlauhodoky hmetny majebek oG
7 Medokonéeny dicuhodoby hmoing majetek 020 1930 1930 15
8 Paskyinuie zalohy na douhedoby hmotry majetek o2
8 Ocafiovacl rezdil k nabytému majethu (+-) 022
BN Dlouhodaby finanéni majetek i 24 aF 30) 023
B IIL1 Padily v ovladangch a fizenjch osabéch 024
2 Fodily v Uéetnich jednotkach ped podstatmjm vivem o025
a Ostaini diouhodobé cenné papiry a padily 0z
4 Pljcy 2 Lvéry - evladajic a Fidicl ssoba. podstaing v azv
5 Jiry dicuhodoby finanéni majetek 28
B Pofizovary dicuhodoby finantni maetek 0za
T Peskyinuté zdlohy na dicuhodoby finanéni majetes 030
C Obéina akiva (F 32 +39 +47 + 57 0N 112 152| -2 635| 108 517 111 270
[ Zssoby (1. 33 a3 38) o032 87 484) B7 484 79790
ci Matifial 033 1687 1687 1212
2 NedokonSen2 wiroba a polotovary 024
3 Wrobky 035
4 Mtada a ostatni zvifata a jejich skuping 036
5 Zhodi a7 81 257 81 257 71626
= Poskytnute zdiohy na résoby 03g 4 540 4 540 6752
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b

b

Dicunodabe pahledaviy (7 40 a2 47}

Pahledévky 2 obehodnich vatahd

Paohledavky - oviadajici a fidici osoba

Pohledévky - pacstatny vliv

iy Zd SpOIECTINy, CRTy O

Dehadné dély aktivai

Jiewe ponleadviy

Odlodend dafovd pohledivke

Kratkaoobé pohleddviy (1 49 a2 57)

Pohleciviy 2 abehadnich vatand

Pohledéviy - ovldosicl a fidicl csoba

Pahledivky - podstatay vy
¥ 28 BRI , Cleny va s Za

Socidini zabezpaleni a zdravotni pojisténi

Sta1 - dahiove pohledavky

Krétkodobé poskytnuté zalohy

Donadne Géty aktivni

g 8|2\ 8(R(2|8|8|B|%[8|8|8[8|8|2[2|&]-

Jiné pohiedaviy

g
g

Kréitkadoby finantnl majetek {F 69 a2 B2)

Peniza

Uity v bankich

Kratkodobé cenné paplny & podily

Pofizovany kratkodoby finanéni majetek

(Gasové razliseni {f 64 a2 66)

Nailady pistich obdobi

Komglexni naklady phidtich obaoni

Piimy pfistich obdobi

|8 &|8(&[B|8)|8| 8|8

82




Oznaten PASIVA Cigle |  Bé#ne 0etni obdebi Mirulé 05 abdobi
T
a b < 5 =]
PASIVA CELKEM [ &8 « 85 = 118) = |, 001 067 162 346 165 266
A Viasini kapial (7 69 + 73+ 78 + B1 + 84) oEa 112 799 111 644
Al Zakladni kapital (. 70 a 73) ] 12102 12 102
ALl Zakladni kapital ora 12102 12102
2 Viasti akcie & vlasini abchodni podily (-} o7
3 Zmény zkladniho kapitalu (+-} o7z
AL Kapitdtove fandy (f 74 a2 77} fa rigcd
Allt Emmsni aZio 074
2 Dstaini kapitilows fondy avs
3 Oeenovaci rozdily z pfecentni majetku a 2édvazkl {+/-) [or L]
4 Ocefovach rozdily z plecenini pfi pfeméndch (+f-} orr
Al Razerni fordy. nedalitelny fond & cstaini fandy ze zisk (F 79 « 80) 078 1210 10|
AdllA Zakonny rezeren| fond § MeddlEelny fand o7s 1210 10
2 Statutérmi & osLani fondy )
Al Viysledek haspadafeni minuljch ls1 {f 82 + B3) 081 a8 332 94 054
AV Nerozdateny zisk minulgeh |t [a'-) 98 332 94 054
2 Neuhrazena zirdta minulgch el {-) a3 -
Ry :?iffﬁé‘igﬂf?;f;-:':fé 1D?§;mr1:ﬁ:|:cmtzih B 2traty w pinam rozsahu s 1155 5478
B Cizi zaroje (P 86 + 91 + 102 + 114) 0es 49 547 53622
I Razarvy (F 87 =3 G0} oBs
B.11 Rezervy pocle 2vlasinich pravnich pledpisd o8y
2 Rezerva na dichody a podobng sdvazky 058
3 Rezarva na daf 2 péijrd e 2]
4 Ostaini rezery 030
BNl Drouhodaba zavazky {F 92 a2 101) 13 1 455 1 483
Bl Zavazky z obchodnich vziand ae2
2 Zavazey k aviadanym a fizenym osobém 083
3 Zawaziy k UEatnim jednatksm pod podstainem wivem (1)
4 Zavazky ke spoletrikim, Hendm druZsive a k dlastnikim sdruzeni 025
5 Mouhedobe piijate z&élohy 0ae
g Vydang dluhopisy og7
T Diounodobs sménky k Ghradé 098
a8 Dobadng Ofty pasivni oag
2] Jiné zévazhy 100
10 Qallazeny darfiovy zévazek 101 1455 1463
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Kratkoaobe zevazky (f 103 & 113)
Zdvazky z obchodnich vztahd

Favazwy - k oviadanym a Fizenym osobdm
Zavazky b dbelnim jednotkam ped podstatiym viivem
Zavagxy ke spolednikim, Slenim druistva a k déasinikim sdren]

Zavazky k zamisinancim

Zavazky 20 $OCi pazpefen 8 Dojistani

Seét - dafiové 2évazky a dotace
Kritkodobe: piijaté zalohy
Vydane diuhopisy

Dohadné Céty pasivni

Jiné zévazky

Bankownl Uvéry a vipomoci [ 115 a2 117)

Bankawni uwéry disuhodabé

Kratkodobe bankovnl ieéry

Kratkodoné finantni wypomoc

Casove rozligeni (F, 119 = 120)

Vydisje pFigtic cbdobl
\ynasy pridtich cbdobi

Podpisovy zaznam organu Gt
nebo padpisovy zdznam fyzické asoby, kie

246.2013

| Préveni forma Geetni ednotky
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Appendix 4: Income Statement of LLC “Skarab” as at 31 December 2012

VYKAZ ZISKU A ZTRATY

v piném rozsahu

Ke dni : 31.12.2012

Obchadni firma nebo jing narey désini jednodky
SKARAB, s.ro

Sidlo nebo bydlisté Ooetni jednotiky

a misto podnikdni lidi-i se od byahid

9. kvétna 1162

T 742 58 Pribor
25857631
Udaje v tisicich K&
Oznadeni TEXT Cisio Brutetnast v OEeinim obdabi
t sledovaném minukém
a ] ] 1 2
1 Triby za prode] zbazi i} 120 722 134 884
A Mailady wnalodena na prodané xhosi o2 84 409 94 571
B Obchodni marzs [F 01 - 02) o3 36 313 40 313|
i Vikony {f. 05 +08 +07) 04 10 706 7 650
Wi Triby za prode) viasinich virobkl a sideb a5 10 431 T 650
W2 Zména stavu zdsab wiastni Sinnost 0
ILE Pktivace oy 275
B iykonovd spotfeba (1 09+ 10} o8 13 817 13 744
B 1 @ energle o® 8139 8 442
B 2 Shutby 10 & 678 § 302
) Pfidand hodnota (f 03 + 04 - 06) 11 33202 34 219]
[+ Osobni ndkiady (7, 13 a2 16) 12 24 705 22 098/
[ ] Mzriové niklady 13 18 035 16 204
c2 Odmény dlendm organd spolednosti a drufstva 14
c3a N&klady na socidinf zabezpeteni a zdravotni pojbténi 15 6 052 5 440
C 4 Socidini nakiady 18 618 454
D Dané & poplatiy 17 347 224
E Odpisy a majetky 18 4 681 4 443
1 Triby z prodeie di majetku a ialu (7 20 +21) 19 106 204
(T8 Triby z prodeje diouhodobéha majetku 20 95
m2 Triby z prodeje materiaiu 21 106 109
F Zistatkové cena p $ho dl majetku 8 dlu (F 23 + 24) 22 9|
F1 Zi 4 cena dl majetku 23 9
F.2 Prodany materidl 24
W Ostatni pravozni vynosy 26 230 137
H Ostatni provezni ndklady 27 322 243
v Prevod provoznich vynosi 28
i Plevod provoznich nakladl 29
Provozni vystedek hospodafeni 11 - 12 - 17 - 18 4 19 22 - {(+/-25) + 26 - 27 + (-28) - (-29) 30 3 203 10 429
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Ozraceni TEXT Cise Skuteénost v Géetnim abdob
» sledovaném minulém
a ] c S 6
VI Triby z prodeje cenny papini a podill 3
J | Prodant cenné papiry a podily a2
il Vinosy z diouhadobéhe finantnine majetku (7 34 a2 36) a3
Vil 1 Vimosy z podills ovlddanych a fizenych av pod §m vivem 34
v 2 Vynosy z ostatnich diouhodobych cenny paoind & pedild 35
il 3 Vynosy z dlouhodobého fi 0 maeth kS
Vil Wnosy z krdtkodobsho finanénine majektu a7
K Nakiady z finanéniho majetku 38
1X Vynosy z pls i cennych papirh a dervatd 38
L Néiiady 2 pfecenéni cennych pepirl a derivatd 40
M Zmina stavu rezerv a opravnjch poloZek ve finanéni eblast (+-} 41
X Vynosové droky 42 1
N | Nkladové Groky 43 620 901
X1 Ostatni finanénl vinosy a4 879 1507
o Ostatni finanéni nakiady 45 2 007 1818
Xl Pevod finanénich wnosi: a8
P Pfevod finanénich naklad a7
s Finantni vysledex hospodaieni 7 31 - 32 + 33 4 37 - 38 + 38 - 40 - (+- 41) + 42 - 43 + 44 - 45 + (46) - (47) 48 -174 -1 212
Q Dafi 2 pfijmis za baznou innost (. 50 4 §1) 49 301 37
Q1 - splatnd 50 310 1752
Q2 - odlczend 51 -9 1987
“ Vysledek hospodafeni za bfnou &nnost (7 30 + 48 - 49) 52 115 5478
Xl Mimotadné wnosy 53
R Memokaané ndklady 54
S Da 2 phijmd z mimofadng Einnosti (7. 55 + 57) 55
St - spiatnd 56
82 - odioZeng 57
- Mimoradny visledek hospodafeni (F 53 - 54 - 58) &8
W | Prevod podilu na vysiedku haspodafeni spoleénikim (4/-) 59
Vysledek hospodafen za Géelni obdobi (s1:) (i 52 + 58 - 59) 80 1155 5478
oo Vyslede hospodateni pied zdandnim {+/-) (i 30 + 48 + 53 - 54) 81 1 456] 921 7]
O'I’?"i SRARABY s.r.c.
i 10 =
| Sestaveno dne:

246.2013
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Appendix 5: Balance Sheet of LLC “Skarab” as at 31 December 2013

ROZVAHA

v piném rozsahu

Ke dni : 31.12.2013

| 'JNMmmm nmmmh

! SKARAB.WK o,

1€

25857631 !
e ——t - TR
Udaje v tisicich K&
Oznacen: AKTVA Gise 8836 (el cboobi Minulé G2 chach:
v Bruuto Kotekce Netlo Netto
a o c 1 2 3 4
AKTIVA CELKEM ( 02+ 03+ 314 62) =1 66 001 192 301 -28 862 163 439 162 346
A Pon‘edavky za upsany zakladni kapital 002
B Olouhodoy majetek (7 04 + 13 + 23) 003 75599 -25 844 49 955 52305
8l [ Dtouhodoby nenmotny majetak (1 05 92 12) 004 1742 -1 690, 52 255
B Thmi vidaje ocs
2 Nehmotné vysiedky vyzkume a vyvoje 008
3 Sotware co7 1663 -1611 52 254
4 Oceniteing prava 008 79| -79 1
5 Goodwill (+(-) 008
L] Jiny diouhodoby nehmeeny majetek o010
T Nedokonteny dlouhodony nehmolry majetek o011
8 Poskisnute zdlohy na diouhodaby nehmotny majetak 02
an Diouhodoby hmotny majetek (14 a2 22) 013 73857 -23 954 49 903 52050
Bt Pozemiy 014 3 858 3 858 3858
2 [sewy 015 57683 -15 638 42025 42 89|
3 Samostaine movid véc a soubory movityeh véci 018 12122 -8 316 3806 3413
4 Péstitelzxé celky Irvalych porosty 017
5 Dospdld zviala 8 [efich skupiny one
5 Jiny diouhedoby hmotny majetek 019
7 Nedokonany dicuhodoby hmotny majetek 020 214 214 1 930]
B Poskytnuté zélohy na diouhodoby hmoing majetek o021
s Ocedovaci rozdil k nabytému majatky {a1) 022
8l Diouhodoby finantni majetek (? 24 a2 30 023
B Fadity v oviddanych a fizenych oscbach 024
2 Pedily v Geatnieh [ednotkach poa pedstaingm vlivem 028
3 Ostain] ciounodobé conné papiry a podily 026
4 Plyéky a Gvéry - ovlddajici a fldici osoba, Focstainy viiy 027
5 Jiny dlouhodoby finandni majetek oze
6 Pohzovany ciouhodony finantni maerek 02
7 Paskytnuté Zalohy na dlouncdoby finandni majatek 020
c Obding aktiva (F 32 + 39 + 47 + 67 031 116 239 -3218 113 021 109 517
ci Zasovy (F 33 a2 38) 032 89 572 89572 87 484
cit Materidl a3 3155 3155 1687
2 Nedokoncend wiroba a pototovary 03¢
3 Vyrobky s
4 Miada 2 ostatnl zuirata 036
5 Ztwi 037 83 394 83 394 81 257
8 Poskylnuté 24 038 3023 3023 4540
1
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Oznazeni | AKTIVA [ Cisto * Béznd Gletni obdobi Minule OF obbodi |
| § f I Brutto Korekee Netto Netio ,
a b ' ! 1 B I 3 4 _:
ci Diounodobe pohleddvky (F 40 aZ 47) 039 |
cht Pohleddwky z obchocnich vztahd o0 i 1
2 Poniecduiy - oviddalici a fidici osoba a1 bl !
3 Ponledéuky - podstatng viiv 042 ! !
5 .W poskytnwié zdiohy 044 . { o [ -
8 faersdnéx’bya!dvnl 045 ! ! ‘ \
? [ ponlady o6 | ooalb i
8 {Odlozend dafovs pohiedduka o7 } 4
T ew [ Krétcodobé pohleciviy ( 49 a2 57) 048 22 168 3218 18950 20482’
CHIY  |Poniedevky z obchodnich vztshi ! o4 21720 -3218| 18 502 19 468
2 | Poniecavxy - oviddsiicl a fidici osoba | 050 | i
3 iwwy-m?wv | os1 | !
w -mmm 052 i i
s | Sociini zabezpeteni a zuravatni poséléni 053
6 | 54t - aftove pohledavky 054 6 ! 6 827
7 'kestkodobs poskytnute zaloty oS | 416 \ 416 187
) Dohadné ity akiivni s 26 | 26 N
9 Jinéponlediviy 087 | | i
cw Krétzdoby finanéni maetek (i 58 a3 62) | os8 4499 4499 1561
cw1 [penze | os 967 967, 264|
| 2 Uty v bankach | os0 3 532 3532 1287,
{ 3 Krétkodobé ceand papiry a podily | 061 [
| 4 Polizovany kralkodobd finandni majetek 062 | |
D1 {Casové roziibeni (* 64 a2 68) 063 463! i 463 524
oIt <Nélady plistich obdobi 064 463| 463 524
2 | Komplexni nkady ptidlich obdobi 085
3 {Phjmy ptidtich obaobi 066
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Oznazeni PASIVA Tislo | Bb2né Géetn! oodedi Minulé o obdobi
i
a b c 5 3
PASIVA CELKEM (¢ 68 + 85 + 118) = } 001 087 163 438 162 346
A Vizsini kapia! ( 69+ 73 + 78 + 81 + 84) 068 113251 112 798|
Al Zaktaoni kepital (1 70 a2 72) 089 12102 12102
ALY Zawsson] kepidl 070 12102 12102
2 Viasini skcie 2 viastnl obchodni podily () o71
3 Zmény zékkadniho kapitalu {+/-) 072
All Kapitdiové fondy (f 74 a2 77) 073
AN Emisni d2io o074
2 Ostatni kagatalové fondy 075
3 Ocanovaci rozdity 7 pecandni majelku & 2dvaskd (+/-) ore
4 Ocadovaci rozdily 2 pfecanéni pii pleméndch (+/-) ar7
Al Rezervnl fondy, nedéitelny fond & ostatni foncy ze zisku {1 79 + 80) ore 1210 1210
A [ Zaxorny rezervai food  Neddliteiny fond 073 1210 1210
2 Statiideni a ostaini fondy ceo
AV Vysledek hospodaient minulych let (¢ 82 + 83) [} 99 487 98 332
AN Nerozddieny 2isk minuigeh lot ce2 99 487 98 332
2 Neuhrazena zirta minuyeh lot (-} 083
8 Cizi 2droe (I 88 + 91 = 102+ 114) 085 50 188, 49 547
8l Rezecvy (7 87 a 90) 026
Bl Rezervy pedie zvldinich pravnich predpiss 087
2 | Rezerva na dichody a podooné zévazky s
3 Rezerva na dan z péijm oes
4 Ostatni rezervy (=)
B Dicuhodobe zavazky (F 92 &z 101) o081 1449 1455
Bu Zavarky z obchedrich vztahd 092 '
2 Zivazey k oviidanym & fizenym asabam fire]
3 Zévaziy k O2einim jednotkdm pod podstatnym viverm [0
4 Zduazky ke spolednikim, denim drudsiva 8 « GEastrikim sdnoteni 095
5 Dlouhodobé prigats zelony 0%
L] Wydane dluhanisy a7
7 Diguhadobé sminky K ads 098
8 Dihiadns Gty pasivni 099
] ling zdvazky 100
0 Odiskeny defiovy zdvazek 101 1449 1 455
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[ Ozratenl PASIVA Cisio | Bb2né Geetniondadl | Nendt O obdobi
‘ '}
i a b - < S5 6 {
i em Krithadobé zévazky (¢ 103 a2 113) 102 21 442 25 378]
. Bt Zavazky 2 obchoanich vaahd 103 17 448 22 858
2 ;ﬁv:y-kuﬂ“animaﬁut;n;o?bb: - ! 104
] 3 | Zavazhy k Gtetnim jocnotidm pad podstatjm vivem 108
i 4 Zivaziy ke spolotnikim, Liendm drustva a k Uéastnikim sdrubeni 106 776 26,
5 I-mmxm.nuhn 107 1255 1168
! & | Zavazky ze 06 ia 0 pojidténi 108 719! 667
e [Stat- v zhvazey 2 dotace o I roe | 881 354
| 0 Kritkodabs pijaté zélohy T o | 347 301
H El Wd“du';p; m {
l 10 Dohadné Gy pasivai - 112 o 16 4
\ n :Lféztnﬁ:y f 113 >
s [Bankavn: ivery a vjpomoci (F 115 a2 117) N ) 114 27 297 22714
: BIW1 :ammmmoma - 15 1038 _ 5 716[
| 2 rkinaions banko vty | e 20017 10 670|
3 | Kréitkodobé finanéni vipemoci 117 6241 6328,
Y Casove rozliden (t 119 + 120) == 118 i
! ci1 ym;mlu:mu -1 i
| 2 Vinosy plidtich abdobi i 120 J

"Sestaveno dne; ‘Puup!mi 2aznam slatutamiho orgénu (etnl jadnotey
1 1ebo podpisovy zéznam fyzicka osoby, kioré je Gieini jednotkou {
i
g |
! 20.6.2014 | |
i ) Y 3 i
! Ly ol
!rnmi’mm oty Pleamat » v o1 . l
i s.r0 ; A
‘ Yotian babos osfata, |
' |
\ H
! ooz |
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Appendix 6: Income Statement of LLC “Skarab” as at 31 December 2013

VYKAZ ZISKU A ZTRATY
v plném rozsahu

Ke dni : 31.12.2013

CeBinaning bl et W 757 A3 iJ

SKARAB, s 0,

SiTiC NEbe byalétd Glen: [dnctiy

a 1A podnikani 19-Ikba of My 416 14
9. kvétna 1162

1& 74258 Pfibor
25857631 C
R T T e S S N
Udaje v tisicich K&
Oznaieni TEXT Cisio Skuteinost v GEetnim obdobi
slodovanem mnulem
a v c 1 2
1 Triby za prodej zbodi Wl 121 687 120 722
A Nékiady vynsiozend na prodané zboii 02 87 435 84 409
+ Obchodni marde (¢ 01 -02) 0 | 34 252 36 313
I Vieny (7 05 + 06 +07) X o4 | 15929 : 10 706
[} Triby za prodej viastnich vyrobkd a sludeb ¥ 05 15 929 10 431
"2 Zména stavu 2ésob viastni &nnost > 06
03 Aktivace o7 275
8 Vykonova spolfeba (£ 03 + 10) ] 16 693 13 817
B1 SpoWeba materidhs a energie (V5] 12 098 8139
B2 Sluzoy 10 4 595 5 678
' ]
N Piwdana hodnota (7 03 + 04 - 08) 1 33488 33 202
c Os0bni néklady (* 13 22 16) 12 26 337 24 705
(3%} Mzdove naxiady 13 19 052 18035
cz Oamény clenim orgdnd spolecnost: a druzstva 14
c3 Naklady na socialni zabezpeten! a rdravotni poji&téni 15 6242 6 052
ca Sociainl ndkiady 16 1043 618
[ Dané a poplatky 17 342 347
E Odpisy diouhodabéha nehmeiného a hmotndno majetku 18 4 838, 4681
Wi Tréby z prodee majetku a (7.20421) R AT T 19 142] 106|
" Triny z prodeje diouhodobého majetku 20 3|
w2 Triny 2 predeje materiaiu 21 139 106
F 2 cena majetku a materiak: (f 23 + 24) 2
F1 2z 4 cana i majotku 23
F2 Prodany matend| 24
G SIN) INEWY, WT:&“N i?‘:"”‘”" J 25 582 280
v Ostatni proveani vinasy 2 3 26 491 230]
H Ostatni provozn( nékiady 27 617 322
v Prevod provoznich wnosi A 28
| Piovod provoznich ndkladi ;- 29
Provazni vysiedek hospodadent F 11 - 12 < 17 - 18 + 19 -22 . (+/:25) + 26 - 27 + {-28) - (-29) 30 1 3
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Appendix 7: Balance Sheet of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” as at 31 December 2011

OTHET O ®HHAHCOBOM TOJIOJKEHUU (BAJIAHC)
3a 2011 r.

Haumenosanne komnanun: 10 AO " Keiprenasromam "' OcOO " Asromam-Pannatop

HHH: 01110200010202 (0010053042)
Eannuua u3Mepenns: com

DHO, p Teaedona 1 o Gyxranrepa: Cyaai a Kaanic Omypd 530103; paxe 530009
KGS
Haumenorauue crareii r:';:::‘ Hauao orier. Komen orver,
I!!Elo.‘ll IICEIM.
[ARTHBLI
1. J0Arocpoynbie aKTHBBI
OcHoBHEIE CpencTsa: 101 169299 363| 172 986 360
B TOM uHCIE:
3emis (2110,2190) 102 = B
Hezapepmennoe crpoutensctso (2120,2121) 103 36 990 700 7478294
ra 3aKoHCEPBHPOBAHHBIE OCHOBHBIE cpencTea (2122) 104 - 3
o= 3nanus coopymenms (2130) 105 35017 455 41995 345
OGopynosanne (2140) 106 91 333 756 118 430201
Konropckoe oSopyosanme (2150,2160) 107 66 840 363 574
Tpancnoprusie cpeacrsa (2170) 108 5890612 4718946
buosoruueckue aktuset (2100) 109 - -
HHpecTiumonHoe umyuieetso(2300) 111 - -
'ynenn(2920) 110 - =
[Tpoune He matepuantueie akTHeel (2910, 2930, 2940, 2950, 2960, 2970, 2980, 2990) 115 3560 3360
MHBeCTHIHK B aCCOLMHPOBaHHbIE KoMnanuu (2830, 2850) 120 - .
OTnoxkennbie Hanoroebie Tpebosanus (2400) 125 5200 086 5200 086
/leSHTOpCKAA 3a00KeHHOCTS NO GuHancoBoil apenne (2720) 130 - -
PenuThl H 3aiiMbl BHOaHEIe (2820) 131 - 342357
[1poure akruee (2710, 2790) 140 - -
Hroro no pasgeay 1. ""/loarocpounsic akTueb" 100 174 768 884 178 793 602
2. Kparkocpounble aKTHBbI
4\-1 Tosapw s nepenponaxu (1610) 202 5393 098 16 665 171
anmackl ChIPbA M OCHOBHBIX Marepuanos (1620) 201 69 791 541 113 094 046
HezasepuienHoe npouseoacteo (1630) 203 13 128 327 17933 533
MoTosas npoaykuns (1640) 204 73 842 405 91 563 920
[Tonnuso (1710) 205 22613 38 003
3anacusie vacTi (1720) 206 356 111 538734
[poune matepransl (1740) 207 25907 928 30297 264
Husewraps (1760) 208 8229039 7478811
Cuera k nony4ensio (1400) 209 77 685 878 95205 285
JleOuropekan 3a0/IKeHHOCTS N0 (PuHancoBoll apenae (1593) 210 - -
leGuropekan 3anonkeHHocTs coTpyannkos (1500) 213 663 066 2924045
[TaMOKCHHBIC NNATEKH ONJaYeHHbIC aBaHcoM (1535) 215 - -
[Hanori onnavertsie asascom (1530) 211 1493 128 766
[HJIC 1c Bo3mewennio (1540,1541,1542) 214 1516984 1 558 496
ICTpaxoBeie B3HOCH onaavenHble asancom (1536) 212 - -
[Tpouse aktuew (1510,1550,1560,1580) 216 - -
[KpeaunTsi 1 3aiivbl BhiaauHsie (1300) 226 2968 215 2621 556
[leGiTopeKas 3a10/UKEHHOCT I0MepHKX npeanpuathii (1591) 27 - -
[Tpouas neburopekan sanomkennocts (1590,1592,1594) 225 657 537 255193
J Ienenainie cpeacrna s kacce (1100) 230 26712 193 830
Menesknnie cpencraa u Ganke ( 1200) 231 2507 325 2431 87‘.’]
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0JIKEHHOCTD YUpeanTeeH 1o B3HOCaM B YCTaBHOH kanntan (1995) 235 - -
ackl OIL1a4¢HHbIC aBarcom (1810) 237 28216 163 27 788 734
[Yeayru onnavernbie aBascom (1820) 238 163 715 1558 121
Ipoume BB aBancHposanHbix naaresxeit (1830,1890) 239 - 187 483
Hroro no paszeny 2. "Kparkocpounbie aKTusni" 200 311168 150 412 464 868
IHTOI‘O AKTHUBOB 299 485937034 591258 470
[KATHTAN H OBAATEILCTBA
3. Kanutan u pesepsni
BinyieHHbi akuHoHeprblit Kanutan (5100) 301 28216 128 28216 128
nt TENBHO OMIa i xanuTan (5210, 5230, 5240) 305 - -
Peaeper (5400) 310 752 099 752 099
Hepacnpenenennas npuGsias (5300) 315 -73 464 239 -80 986
(CyMMbI IPH3HAHHBIE HEMOCPE/ICTBEHHO B KaNWTajle, OTHOCALUMECS K AKTHRAM, 120 i
E;Eguaznaqeuubm ans npoaaxky (5220) >
TOr0 KATHTAJI, OTHOCALICHCA K COOCTBEHHOCTH KOMIAHKH 324 -44 496 011 28 887 242
HEeKOHTPO/IbHAA CYMMa YYacTHs 325 - -
Hroro no pasaeny 3. "Kanuran u pesepsni" 300 -44 496 011 28 887 242
|banKoBCKHE KPEeaHTDI M 3aiMbl noayyenHbie (4120) 401 28 002 228 47951 675|
[Tposre KpeanThl 1 3aiMbl nomyyennbie (4130) 402 135 191 207 132 330 759
(OGazatenscTea no guuancoBoif aperne(4150) 403 24 687 063 14 299 3367
[DuHarcosble obs3atenserea (4110,4140) 405 - -
[Tpoune puHancossie obasarenscrsa (4190) 404 - -
(OTnoxennsie nanoroesie obazarenscrea (4300) 410 1087222 1087222
(Ouenoussie obasarenscrea (3800) 415 - -
[Orcpoyenibii noxoa (4200) 420 R 3
Wroro no pasaeay 4. "doarocpounsie obszareascrsa’ 400 188 967 720| 195 668 995
I5. Kpatkocpounsie ofsizaTeanersa
ICuera x onnare (3100) 301 140 365 930 222 869 869
JAsanchl nonysensie (3200) 502 178 974 915 121 561 748
IKpcnmu  3aiiMbl nonydenuete (3310,3320,3390) 505 1085211 260 340
(OGa3areasctBa 110 Guuancooii aperae(3330) 506 - 1856209
/lnsiaenasl K seinnare (3542, 3548, 3549) 510 - -
[Texymue sanorossic obasarcasersa (3400) 515 5980 172 3738 166
B TOM uucae:
Hanor na npuoeinn(3410) 516 - 583 245
Tonoxoaksiil Hanor ¢ gpuznyecknx anu (3420) 517 844 683 2523 164
HJC « onnare (3420) 518 - -
[lpoune nanorn x onnare (3440,3490) 519 5135489 631758
[Texyime obazatenseTsa N0 TAMOACHHBIM nnaTexkam (3435) 523 - -
[Texymme obazarenscrsa couctpax (3530) 520 2152 786 2643 145
[Texyune obsasatenscrsa no 3apnaare (3520) 521 4049 894 4907 356
[Orepouenteiii noxon (1900) 525 - -
[Npoune obs3atenscrsa (3510,3515,3551,3560,3590,3610,3620,3630,3640,3690) 530 8856418 8 805 400
ORSATUIBLTBG, V TECHHU CEAIANTLIT UORTHEIM, T1p AT 535 2 =
aonauac (3720)
Hroro no pasaeay 5. "Kparkocpounuie obazatesncrna' 500 341465325| 366 702234
IHTOI‘ O OBSIBATEJIBCTBA 598 530433 045) 562371228
IMTOI‘ O KANMTAJ M OBA3ATENBCTBA =05 7.5 599 485937034 591253470

PykoBoauTens, ’/—ﬁ[ ﬁ;@& )

L
ol *AB A
rnasHbli Gyxrantep A oM A
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Appendix 8: Statement of comprehensive income of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” as at
31 December 2011

wehmenm I cnywGul per " 3a PLIHKOM NpU Npunoxenue Ned
ﬁpaumnma Keiproisckoi PecnyGmm ot 25 susaps 2011 rona N2

OTYET O COBOKYNHOM JOXOAE

3a201lr.
np (06 ): A0 AO " Keiproisasromaw " OcOO " AeTomaw-Paguatop
WHH: 01110200010202 (0010053042)
®UO, Homep TenedoHa rnasHoro Gyxrantepa: C: Kaneic Omy 530103; dakc 530009
KGS
Ha navano Ha koHey
HaumeHoBaHWe nokaszartens Mpumeyanue OTYeTHoro OTYEeTHOro
nepuoaa nepuona
NPOJOJIKAIOIAACH JEATEJIBHOCTD <
OCHOBHAS ONEPANHOHHAR TeNTEILHOCTS: 3
“ BhIpyuKa - 0CHOBHOH ZI0X021 OT OIIEPALMOHHOM ACATENLHOCTH 010 322 682 767 605418 470
<
CebecTouMocTs PeaTH3alini TOBAPOB, yCayr 020 289 054 709 481 269 951
Baaosas npubeis (010-020) 030 33 628 057 124 148 519
Jloxons! 1 OT mpoveit p i
ACATCABHOCTH
[1pousue 10X0aLI OT ONEPAUHOHHOI AeATEALHOCTH 040 15 568 634 225 752 082
[Tpotine pacxojibi 0T oneg )i IeSTEALHOCTH 050 8 228 250 201 200 898
Hroro: (; ) 0T npoueii it
AesTenbHocTH (040-050) 060 7 340 384 24 551 184
() T
i Pacxoibl 10 peaiH3ainK 070 14 518 326 31126 327
B TOM UHC/TE aMOPTH3AUHKA 071 - -
O0ume 1 a7 TPATHBHBIE P 1 080 15 022 183 20 153 104
B TOM YHC/I€ AMOPTHIAUHA 081 228 796 205 977
HTOTO onepaunonnsie pacxoans (070+080): 090 29 540 489 51279 431
Ipubbias (Y6BITOK) OT ONEpanHoNHOi AEATEALHOCTH
(030+060-090): 100 11 427 952 97 420 272
- i " 1110 i IEATEABHOCTH
JIOXOabE OT HHBECTHUHI 110 167 267 228 291
Pacxo/ibl 110 BLTAATE NPOLCHTOR 120 7779190 7 866 405
Jloxoaut (YOLITKH) OT KYPCOBBIX Pa3HHL [0 ONCPALMAM 130 13785 321 1 585 068
€ HHOCTPAHHON BANIOTOH
TTpOYHE HEOTIEPALHOH HBIE 0X0/Ibl H PACX0IbI 140 1817 415 -17 300 728
HUTOTO zoxoibt 1 p or P it 2 2
JEATENLHOCTH (l]l)—l 20+130+140) 150 19679828 2453774
Mpubeuas (yobiTox) no BeiveTa Hagoros (100+150) 160 -8 151 876 73 966 498
Pacxoast 10 HATOTY Ha MPHOBITL 170 £84 243 583 245
[pubsuab (yOb1TOK) OT 00BIMHOI ACATEILHOCTH 2 |
(160-170) 180 3?5-}5.]3 73 383 253
YpesshltaiiHbIe CTATBH 30 MHHYCOM HAZIOrA HA MPHOBUTL 190 - -
JONAR Pax
Yucras npubnias (yorrok) (180+%’,— = \ 200 -TH52433 73 383 253
L 2

o
, A ee ot 5D \-\
PykosoauTens __— E \HIU\H 2
\A AA"“TUP. 5

nasHbiil ByxranTep Pimia 4 \
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Appendix 9: Balance Sheet of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” as at 31 December 2012

OTHET O ®HHAHCOBOM NOJIOKEHHHA (BAJIAHC)

3a2012r.
H : 0c00 " Asromam-Paguarop
HHH: 01110200010202 (0010053042)
Eaunnna n3mepenus: com '
DHO, Homep Teaedona raasuoro Gyxranrepa: Cyaaii Kansie Omyp6 , 530103; paxe 530009
KGS
HaumenoBanue craveit T:: ::' Hawano orver. Konen oruer.
IICEIN'II neproas
AKTHBEI
1. Jloarocpousbie aKTHBE!
OchHoBHble cpeficTea: 101 172 986 360| 248 232 097
B TOM uKcae:
3emns (2110,2190) 102 - -
Hezarepwiennoe crpontenserso (2120,2121) 103 7478294 45 889 545
3aKOHCEPRHPORAHHbIE OCHOBHbIE cpescTea (2122) 104 - -
o/ 3nanua coopywenus (2130) 105 41995 345 60 962 151
O6opyoanue (2140) 106 118 430 201 132 863 644
Konropckoe obopynosanse (2150,2160) 107 363 574 3 546 851
Tpancnopmsie cpeactsa (2170) 108 4718 946 4969 905
Brionoriueckie axtusbi (2100) 109 - -
HiBectuumonnoe umymectso(2300) 111 - -
"y aBun(2920) 110 - -
[Tpoune e matepuansueie akTHesl (2910, 2930, 2940, 2950, 2960, 2970, 2980, 2990) 115 3560 3 560
MHBecTHUMN B ACCOLIMPOBatIbie KOMNaHHH (2830, 2850) . 120 - -
O1n0enHbie Hanoropie TpeGosata (2400) 125 - -
lebTopckas 3a10/KeHHOCT N0 (HHAHCOBO apenze (2720) 130 - -
KpenwTe! 1 3aiimet Bbiaanbe (2820) 131 342357 348 773
Illpo-me (HHAHCOBbIE AKTHBL! (2710,2790,2810,2840,2860) 135 261 239 267 960
I~ ame———
[Ipouse axtues (2710, 2790) 140 - -
Hroro no pasneny 1. "Moarocpounsie axrusn' 100 173593 516| 248 852 390
2. KparikocpouHsie akTHELI
' [Tosapst ans nepenponam (1610) 202 16 665 171 134 7' 212
[Banack! CLIpEA 1 0CHOBHBIX MatepHanos (1620) 201 113 094 046 136 548 848
Hezasepwentioe nponssonereo (1630) 203 17933 533 25 136 581
I"oToBas npoaykuna (1640) 204 91 563 920 79 577 793
[Tornuso (1710) 205 38 003 63 819
Banacusie vacti (1720) 206 538 734 946 451
[Tpouue Marepuansi (1740) 207 30297 264 38 744 674
Mnsentaps (1760) 2 208 7478 811 7444 444
[Cuera x nomysennio (1400) 209 95 205 285 190 725 934
leSuTopekas 3a101KeHHOCTS 110 GHHAHCOBO apenne (1593) 210 - -
leGHTOpCKas 3a/10/1KEHHOCTD COTPYIHHKOR (1500) 213 2924 045 1 866 380
T T/IATEXH OnJia asascom (1535) 215 - e
Hanori onsiauennbie asarcom (1530) 21 128 766 509 667,
HIIC x sosmemienmio (1540,1541,1542) 214 1 558 496 231222
[CTpaxosbie B3HOCH! OnUlaucnbie apatcom (1536) 212 - -
[Mpoune akrusst (1510,1550,1560,1580) 216 - -
Kpeautt 1 3aitmel Bripannsie (1300) 226 2621556 -
leOHTOpCKas 2a0/KeHHOCTD IOUCPHHX npeanpusThit (1591) 227 - -
Mpouas febHTOPCKaR 3aN0MKEHHOCTE (1590,1592,1594) 225 255193 570349
/lenesnsie cpencrea B kacce (1100) 230 195 830 394 727
Plenexiibie cpencrsa B Gauke ( 1200) 231 2431877 4406 680
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BBanomkenHoCTs yupennTeneii mo B3HOCAM B YCTaBHO#H kanutan (1995) 235 - -
3anacei onnauennsie asascom (1810) 237 27 788 734 69 395 390
[Yenyrn onnauenusie asancom (1820) 238 1558 121 1531671
Mpoune BuasI apancupoBanusixX naarexeit (1830,1890) 239 187 483 -
Hroro no pazseny 2. "Kparkocpounsie aktusn" 200 412464 868| 692612 843
IHTOI‘O AKTHBOB 299 586 058 384 941465233
[KATHTATT W OBSBATELCTBA
IS. Kannran u pezepesi
{Buiny i prblit karmran (5100) 301 28216 128 28216 128
71 ITENLHO i kanuTan (5210, 5230, 5240) 305 - -
Pesepse: (5400) 310 752 099 752 099
Hepacnpenenennas npuGeuis (5300) 315 -§953 674 146 278 423
(CyMMBI MPH3HAHHBIE HEMOCPEICTBEHHO B KANHTAIE, OTHOCALLHECA K aKTHBaM, 120 i T
Inﬁgnaauaueuuum Ans_npoaaxi (5220)
Hrore kanuraa, OTHOCSIIEHCS K COOCTBEHHOCTH KOMNAHNN 324 20014 554 175 246 650
[HeKOHTpONbHAA CyMMa Y4acTHA 325 - -
Hroro no paneny 3. ""Kanwran u pesepnut" 300 20014 554 175 246 650
BaHKOBCKHME KPEANTHI H 3aiiMbl noayyeHHbie (4120) 401 47 951 675 33 831 509
[poyine kpeanTsl 1 3aiimMbl nony+ennbie (4130) 402 132 330 759 132 224 564
(OGa3arenscTsa 1o dunancosoii apenae(4150) 403 14299 338 ~r
[Dunancosnie obs3arenscrsa (4110,4140) 405 - -
[Tpoune punancosbie obazarenscerea (4190) 404 - -
OTn0KeHHEIe HAnoropsie oba3atenscTea (4300) 410 4759824 6317 407
Otenounsie obszarenscrsa (3800) 415 5 2
Orcpouennsiii oxoa (4200) . 420 - -
Hroro no pasaeay 4. " Monrocpotnsie obasateancrsa’ 400 199 341597 172373479
. KpaTtiocpounbie ofasaTensersa
[Cuera x onsrate (3100) 501 222 869 869 500570 292
[Aparicer nonyuensie (3200) 502 121 561 748 37 928 000
|KpenuTst 1 3afimbl noayuenssie (3310,3320,3390) 505 260 340 30 652
[Texyian 4acTe Z0APOCPOUHEIX A0ATOBKIX 08g3aTenters (3330) 506 1856 209 17447979
[lusunenas! K seinaare (3542, 3548, 3549) 510 - -
Texywite nanoroswie odssarenscrea (3400) 515 3 738 166 18 043 127
B TOM uHCne:
Hanor na npubeins(3410) 516 583 245 14 635 557
Tonoxoausiit Hanor ¢ usnuecknx nuu (3420) 517 2523 164 2417 91
HJIC x onaare (3420) 518 ¥ %
Tpoune Hanoru k onnare (3440,3490) 519 631 758 989 636
[Texyuuie 00A3aT€bCTBA 110 TAMOXKEHHbIM nuaTesam (3435) 523 - -
[Texyuwe obazarenscrsa coucrpax (3530) Y 520 2643 145 2512472
[Texyume oba3arenscrsa no sapnnare (3520) 521 4 967 356 7342491
(O rcpouennblit oxon (1900) 525 -
[Tpousie oGasarenncrea (3510,3515,3551,3560,3590,3610,3620,3630,3640,3690) 530 8 805 400 9970 090
[LIUA Bd, V TECTHU CON CARTHEaM, M TR 535 3 =
Hroro mo pazneay 5. "Kparkocpounsie ofsizaTensersa’ 500 366 702 234 593 845 103
II‘ITOI‘O OBSIBATEJILCTBA 598 566 043830| 766218 583
IlrlTOl'O KA"I}W%TMBWBA 599 586 058 384 941465233
& &
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Appendix 10: Statement of comprehensive income of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” as
at 31 December 2012

OTYET O COBOKYTTHOM JOXOAE

322012 r.
MNp puaTue (06 ): OcOO " Aesromaw-Paguarop
WMHH: 01110200010202 (0010053042)
PUO, Homep TenedroHa rnasHoro Gyxranvepa: Cynai Kanbic Omyp6 530103; cpakc 530009
KGS
Ha navano Ha koHey
Havmenoeanue nokasatens Mpumeyanve OTHETHOro OTYETHOro
nepuoaa nepuoaa
TIPOJI0JIRAIOIIASICS NEATEJIBHOCTE
OCHOBHAS ONEPATIHOHHAS AESTENALHOCTh:
Boipy'ka - 0CHOBHOH 10X0/1 OT ONEPANHOHHOMN ACATELHOCTH 010 605418 470 823229 731
‘' | CebecTonMOCTh PEATHIALIMKM TOBAPOB, YC/IYT 020 481 269 951 609 696 466
Banosas npubeus (010-020) 030 124 148 519 213 543 265
10} 1 H | 1 OT mpoyeit P i
ACATEABLHOCTH:
TTposie 1I0X0IBI OT ONEPAUHONHON JEATeNBHOCTH 040 225 752 082 560 846 591
[1poune pacxoas! 0T ONEPALHOKHOH ACATENLHOCTH 050 201 200 898 498 558 303
Hroro: noxoast (p 1) or i oney i
ResTeabHOCTH (040-050) £ 060 24 551 184 62 288 288
Ouey ep 11ep
Pacxo/ibl o pean3auun 070 31 126 327 48 796 686
B TOM HCJIC aMOPTHIALHSA 071 - -
OBuse # AAMHHACTPATHBHbIC PACKObI 080 20 153 104 312.0275
B TOM YHC/IE aMOPTH3ALHA 081 205 977 202 364
HTOT'O onepaunonnsie pacxoan (070+080): s 090 51279431 80 026 959
Hpubsiab (YOITOK) OT ONEPANHOHHOI AEATENBLHOCTH
(030+060-090): 100 97 420 272 195 804 594
b} Joxoas u Apacxo,'lu 10 HEONEePAUMOHHOI AEATENABHOCTH
JloX0a6! OT UHBECTHILHI 110 228 291 295 890
Pacxo/tbi 110 BHINAATE NPOLECHTOR 120 7 966 405 11050 474
Joxoabt (yOLITKH) OT KYPCOBLIX PA3HHIL 110 ONEPALHAM 2
¢ HHOCTaNHOH BanIoTOl 130 1585 068 11042 769
[1poyne HeonepauHoNHbIE 10X0Ib U PACXOaH 140 -17 300 728 -776 968 i
HUTOI'O noxoast # PacXo/bl OT HEONEPAIHOHHON 7 5 =
aesreasnocet (110-1204130+140) 150 23453774 22,574 321
Mpubouie (y6uiToK) 20 BH14YeTa Hasoros (100+150) 160 73 966 498 173 230 273
Pacxo/ibl 110 HANOTY Ha MPHOLLIE 170 583 245 17 998 176
Tpubnian (yOpITOK) 0T 06b1MHOI AEATENLHOCTH
(160-170) 180 73 383 253 155 232 097
YpesppidaiiHbie CTaThH 32 MEHYCOM Ha:lor%%m\\ . 190 - -
i+ Chy
L3 Yy,
y s 6 80+19055° j ”\ 200 73383 253 155 232 097
HCTan NpHiLLIEL (yi n.muc)/}) e 1 o”

PMoO
-

// p
PykosoauTens
/

7

[naeHbiiA Gyxrantep_ -
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Appendix 11: Cash Flow Statement of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” as at 31 December
2012

locyaap

b cnyxBsl per " 38 MHAHCOBLIM MNpunoxenue Ne6
pitkom npu Mpasarenscree Koiproiackoit Pecnybnuku ot 25 sueaps 2011 roga N 2 |

WUnnioctpatueras opma OTyeTa O ABMKEHUM ACHEXKHBLIX CPeacTs
OTYET O ABWXEHWU OEHEXHbLIX CPEACTB

3a rog, 3akoHunBwuica 31 flekabps 2012 r.

n

e (06 ): OcOO0 " Asromaw-Paguatop

WHH: 01110200010202 (0010053042)

®UO, Homep TenedoHa rnasHoro Gyxrantepa: Cynan K: Omyp6 , 530103; cpakc 530009
KGS
Ha Havano Ha karey
[laiokeHe AeHeXHbIX CPEACTB NO BUASM [ESTENbHOCTH MpumeyaHue OTYETHOro OTYETHOro
nepuoga nepuoaa
1. Onepaynansik MUMEPAYYNYK
Banoesie NOCTYNNEHUA AeHeXHbLIX CPEACTE OT ONepPauUoOHHOM
[eATenbHOCTH:
[leHexHbIe CPEACTBA OT peanuaaummn Npoaykumun, pabor, ycnyr 010 588 701 567 595 124 620
 |Mpoume peHexHbIe nocTy oT onep JHHOM eATENbHOCTH 020 12 877 350 275 426 547
Ypessbiuaiinbiil 40X04 B 4acTH ONEPaLMOHHOR AEATENBHOCTH . 030 - -
HiTions earnoscle NocmyinaRLLs it CTpRIORHOR 040 601578917| 870551 167
Banosble nnarexu No onepauMoHHON AEATeNbHOCTH:
[leHexXHble CPeACTBa, BLINNAYEHHbLIE NPU 3akynke TOBAPOB 050 439 784 200 543 093 205
OnnayeHHsble OnepauuoHHLIe Pacxoab! (ycnyru) 060 115 465 556 165 172 158
MoraweHue NPOUEHTOB (ECNN AaHHas CTaTba Knaccuuumupyercs 070 i it |
KaK P JHHaA A HOCTb)
MpoYME BbINNaThi N0 ONEPALMOHHAO AEATENBHOCTH 080 42 671 504 56 869 004
Morawenue Hanora Ha npubbin. 080 - -
ry .
Mpoune BbISbITUA AEHEXHBIX CPEACTB 100 -112 038
“ipeasbivaittbie yObITKA B YACTU ONEePaUMOHHON eATeNLHOCTH 110 - -
Mimoa0o eanoesie nnamexu o onepayuoHHol GeAmeibHOCMU 120 597 809 221 765 134 367
YUCTLIA NOTOK ACHEXHBIX CPEACTB OT ON@PaunOHHOK
| Postisumntian 190 3769 696 105 416 800
2. UHBeCTUUMOHHARA AATENLHOCTL
B nocry 1X Cp or
L A fest ™: |
[leHexHbleé CpeacTsa, NoNy4YeHHbIe OT NPOAAXKN OCHOBHbIX
cpencrs 210 4519 301 955
JleHEeXHbIE CPEACTBa OT peanu3auvm LieHHbIX bymar 220 - - \Y/
[leHexHble CpeacTBa OT peanq3auni HemMaTepuanbHbIx 230 ; % [
aKTUBOB
Mony4eHHsIe NPOLEHTSI, AUBWASHAB! (ECMW AaHHAA CTaTes
KnaccuduuMpyeTcs Kak MHBECTULMOHHAN AeSTEeNbHOCTb) 240 228 291 285890
orawexne NpeaoCcTaBNeHHbLIX AEHENHbIX 3aUMOB,
OBAMEALIAN K fonyeNMI 250 2399 416 25917 361
Ipoyne NOCTYNNEHUs OT UHBECTULMOHHOM AEATENLHOCTU 260 - -
[fimoes eanoesis nocry ot 210 2632226| 26515 206 .
Banosbie nnatexu no MHBECTHUWOHHOW AEATENbHOCTH:
[leHexHble cpescTea, NPW NCKYNKe OCHOBHbIX 5
cpeacts . 280 79 768 118
[leHexHsle CPeACTBa, BbiNNAYEHHLIE NPU NPUODPEeTEeHUN 290 X %
HemaTepuanbHbiX aKTMBOB
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“pessbiuaibIi foxoa 8 yacTi ONEPaUUOHHON ASATENLHOCTH 030 - -

Mp ne 3aimos 310 - 2 145 488

Npouue eoinnars: ot MHBECTULMOHHOM AenTensHocTu 320 - -

Mimozo eanossie 110 uHsee IHHOU O ocmu 330 - 81913 606

YucTein notok PeACTB OT MHBECTULMOHHON

pesTenuHocTH 390 2632226 -55 398 400
3. PuHaHcoBan fesTenuHocTs

Banossie nocTynnexus neHeXHbIX CpeacTs oT duHaHcoBOK

ACATENLHOCTH

[eHexHble CPeACTBa, Nony4YeHHbIe OT aMUCCHU aKumin 410 - -

MeHexHble cpeactaa, NonyYeHHbIe OT aMuccun obnuraymii 420 - -

leHexHblit B3HOC yypeaurenei 430 - -

MonyyerHbie KPEAUTHLI U 3aAME| 440 28 327 628 23612478

Mpouue MOCTYNNeHun oT uHaHCOBON AEATENbHOCTU 450 - -

Wroro nocry or ¢ A CTH: 460 28 327 628 23612478

|Banossie nnarexu no PUHAHCOBO# AeATensHoCTU:

BbinnayexHbie AvBUgEHAB! 470 2 %

loraweHue kpeauTos, 3aimon 480 10774 810 61618 035

Bikyn cobeTBeHHBIX aKuui 490 = =

IMpoune seinnaT: ot huHancosoR AEATENLHOCTH 500 7729 681 9839 143

Mmozo eancesie nnamexu no punancoeoli desmensrocmy 510 18 504 430 71457 178

YMCTLIR NOTOK AeHeXHbIX cpeacTs oT huHaHCOBOM

neATenLHocTH 590 9823138 -47 844 700

Bnusxue BaniotHoro KYPCa Ha canbo AeHeXHbIX |cpencrs B

i Mioll BaniaTe 600 16 221 390 0,00

Yucroe uameHeHue 8 COCTOAHUM AEHEXHbLIX CPeacTs : 700 16 225 060 2173 700

Oenextoie CPeAcTBa M UX IKBUBANEHTL! Ha

Havano roga . 710 2624 037 2627707

AeHexHbie CPeacTBa U ux 3KBUBANeHTL! Ha 720 2627707 4801407

KOHely roga

Pykosogurens /

[nasHbIi 5yxran're
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Appendix 12: Balance Sheet of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” as at 31 December 2013

OTHET O ®HHAHCOBOM MOJIOKEHHUM (BAJIAHC)
3a 2013 r.

Hanmenosanue komnannn: 0cQO " Aptomam-Pannarop

HHH: 01110200010202 (0010053042)
Ennnnua usmepenus: com
DHO, nomep reneona rnasnoro Gyxrantepa: Cynaiimanosa Kasie Omypéerosna, 530103; ake 530009

KGS
Haumenoraune craveii "I{;'I'I:: Hauano otwer, Konew oruer.
e o nepHonL
ARTHBE
1. Joarocpoyneie akTiem
OcHoBHble cpejcTra; 101 248232097] 395012 064
B TOM YHChe:
3emnn (2110,2190) 102 - -
Hesarepuiennoe crpouTenterso (2120,2121) 13 45 889 545 31149 620
3aKOHCEPBHPOBAHNEIE OCHOBHBIE cpenctea (2122) 104 - -
3uauug coopykenua (2130) 105 60962 151 86 925 077
Ofopynopanne (2140) 106 132 863 644 232 656 910
Kontopekoe ofiopyaosanue (21 50,2160) 107 3 546 851 6 864 604
Tpancnoprhbie cpencrea (2170) 108 4969 905 37415843
bitonornyeckne aktien (2100) 109 -
Hupectiumonnoe nuywectso(2300) 11 -
Fyasnn(2920) 110 . -
[potie He MaTepuaibbe AKTHRLT (2910, 2930, 2940, 2950, 2960, 2970, 2980, 2990) 115 3560 3 560
HHBECTULHH B ACCOUMHPOBAHHBIE KOMITAIN (2830, 2850) 120 -
OTnoweHHbE HanoroBkie TpeGosania (2400) 125 -
leiropekas 3anonawennocTh no duHancoboii apenge (2720) 130 - -
Kpeantsi u 3aiiMul sLinatise (2820) 131 348773 361 694
[lpoune dmHancoBble akTHEBI (2710,2790,281 0,2840,2860) 135 267 960 278 240
[Tpouite aktient (2710, 2790) 140 - -
Hroro no pasaeny 1. "Mosrocpounsie akrupL" 100 248 852 390 395 655 550
2. Kpatikocpounuie akrusn
[Tosapel ans nepenpoaass (1610} 202 134 518213 252073 064
3anack: ceipea W ocHOBHBLY marepnanos (1620) 201 136 348 848 169 386 246
Hesapepwennoe npoussocTeo (1630) 203 25 136 581 20470 916
"oTosas npoaykuns (1640) 204 79577 793 99 189 329
Tonaueo (1710) 205 63 819 283 830
Banacuuie vacrn (1720) 206 946 431 4 459 293
[Tpouue marepuant (1 740) 207 38 744 64 46 316 238
Hugenraps (1760) 208 7444 444 11151 498
Cuera k nonyuenmio {1400} 209 150 725 934 362 797 993
[leGnTopekan 3anomiennocts no (unancosoi apenge (| 593) 210 - -
[leGnropekan sanomkenocTs coTpyanukos (1500) 213 1 866 380 6 686 009
lasosennbie nnateky onnavenibe aascon (1535) 215 - .
_'L.qmm onaaienHwe asancom (1530) 211 509 667 349 123
HIIC & poamewenino (1540154 1,1542) 214 231222 1854 801
CTPiXDBLIE BIHOCH! OMNAYEHHEIE asancom (1536) 212 - -
Mpoune am‘uaw(]510‘]55&1560.!580) 216 - -
Kpenutsl ¥ saiime BhllanHstle (1300) 226 - -
lebuTopekan 3anomkeniocts AOUCPHIX NpeanpuATHii (1591) 227 - -
[Tpovas neGurtopckan 3alomKeHHoCTh (1590,1592,1594) 225 570 349 SO0 944
[lenesicitbie cpenctea s kacce (1100) 230 394 727 28028
Jlencsnbie cpencrea s Oauke ( 1200) 231 4 406 6RO 15572 734
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3an0mHeHHOCTL yupeanTeneil no BaHoCaM B yeTasHow Kanurtan (1993) 235 - -
3anack onnaveHHele aadcom (1810) 237 69 395 390 56 777095
Yenyru onnadeHHsle apancom (1820) 238 1 531 671 814 409
[Mpouue BHEl aBaHCHpOBAHHBIX TEnaTexedt (1830,1890) 239 - 330572
Hroro no paspeny 2. "KpaTkocpounele akTupb" 200 692 612 843 | 1049 442 124
HTOTO AKTHBOB 299 941 465 233| 1 445 097 680
KATIHTAJ H OBA3ZATEJILCTBA
3. Kanutan u pesepsni
BrinyimeHHei akuuoHepHeii kanutan (3100) 30 28216 128 28216 128
TenonuuTeasHo onnaveHHsil kanuran (5210, 5230, 5240) 305 - -
Pesepsil (5400) 310 752 099 752 099
Hepacnpeaenessas npudbiab (5300) 315 146 278 423 440 460 344
CyMMBbI MTpH3HAHHBIE HEMOCPEACTBEHHO B KANUTANE, OTHOCHLIMECH K AKTHEAM, 320 ]} ]
npeaHaIHaYeHHBIM 118 npogaku (5220) o
HMroro KanuTaj, OTHOCHLIEHCA K COGCTBEHHOCTH KOMIAHHN 324 175 246 650 469 428 572
HekoHTponbHas cyMmMa y4acTua 325 - -
Hroro no pasaeny 3. "Kannran n pesepser” 300 175246 650 469 428 572
baskoBrckne KpeanTel u 3afiMel nonyueHHbe (4120) 401 33 831509 9 849 400
[poue KPeaHTRl M 3afiMbl NoayYenHsle (4130) 402 132 224 564 115 661 897
OGnzatensetea no dpunancoroii apenne(4150) 403 - 24446 .
bunancosble odazatensceTea (4110,4140) 405 - -
[Mpoune dmnancoswie ofazatenscrea (4190) 404 - -
[OTnoeHHkIe Hanoroskle oOs3aTenseTsa (4300) 410 6317407 14 006 183
Ouenounsle ofazaTenscrea (3800) 413 w -
O1cpoyentbtii goxon (4200) 420 - -
HWroro no pazaeay 4. ""loarocpounsie oGg3aTenbersa’’ 400 172373479 163963 717
5. KpaTkocpouHbie 00H3ATENLCTRA
(Cuera k onnare (3100) 501 500 570 292 728426311
Apance nonyuensle (3200) 502 37 928 000 47 392333
Kpennten 1 safimer nonyvennsie (3310,3320,3390) 505 30 652 29575
Texyuan 4acTh AOACOCPOYHEIX AONrOELIX 0OA3aTenseTe (3330) 506 17 447 979 3705924
Tnenaenam  sunaate (3542, 3548, 3549) 510 - -
Texywue Hanoroesle ofazarenscraa (3400) 513 18043127 % 3PR 876
B TOM HHCIE:
Hanor wa npudeins(3410) 516 14 635 553 J3R
Moaoxoaneii Hanor ¢ dmangeckux nuu (3420) 57 2417917 2987 6,
HJIC & onnare (3420) 518 - -
Mpoyie nanern k enaare (3440,3490) 519 9RO ASA 2012011
Texywme o0a3aTeNBCTEA MO TAMOMKEHHEIM NaaTexam (3435) 523 . -
Tekywne obazarensersa couctpax (3530) 520 2512472 2 949 466
Texyume obazarenscTea no zapnnare (3520) 521 7342491 §379316
Ortcpouenneit Aoxoa (1900) 525 - -
[poune obazarenscrea (3510,3515,3551,3560,3590,3610,3620,3630,3640,3690) 530 9970 090 12 233 591
TORIATET BC‘J(!, TET U'Cp'EIl'CI BCHHT CEASJHNEE C an T HB‘(I-“: PETI'JI‘BEIE"U.HHMM LLITA “5
meangus (370N = N N
Hrtoro no pasaeay 5. "Kpatkocpounsie obszarenscrsa’ 500 593 845 103 811 705 392
HTOro OBA3ZATEJILCTBA 398 7006 218 583 975662 108
HTOrO KAMHUTAA H OGA3ZATENLCTBA 500 041 465 233 1 445 097 480

PykoBoautens

rnasbii 6yxrantep |.*
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Appendix 13: Balance Sheet of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” as at 31 December 2012

OTHET O COBOKYNHOM oxopne
3a2013r.
Mpeanpuartue (06begunenne): OcOQ " ha‘rouau.l-PanuaTop
MHH: 01110200010202 (0010053042)
®UNO, Homep Tenedrona rmaeHoro Byxrantepa: Cynaiimanoea Kanwic Omypﬁemsua, 530103; cbaxc 530009
KGS
Ha vavano Ha koney
HanmeHoBanme nokasarens MNpumevanue OTYETHOrO QTYETHOMO
nepuoaa nepwoaa
NTPONOJIKAIOWASACH AESTEN LHOCTb
OEIIDB}I:Ifl OnepauvoHHan AeATENLHOCTE:
Buipyuia - ocnosno# goxon or OMEPALKHOHHON nesTenLuocTy 010 823 239 731 1014 553 508
Celectonmocts peanusaunn TORAPOR, yeuyr 020 609 695 465 681579 009
Banosas npuGeis (010-020) 030 213 543 265 332974 499
Hdoxoast u pacxoasi or Nnpo4eii onepaunnunoi
AEATEIBHOCTH:
Tpouve noxoan ot onepannonnoit ges TeNLHOCTH 040 560 846 591( 1228 090 986
T1posine pacx0/1s 0T ONEPALHONION TeaTeTLIoeTT 050 498 558 303] 1076 126 672
Hrors: aoxom (pacxoasr) o1 npo4eii onepausoruoii o
AenTennioctu (040-050) 060 62 288 288 151974 115
Caepaunonnsie pacxons nepuoaa;
Pacxosel no peannzamnn 070 48 796 686 62 958 500
B TOM “HCIE BMOPTHIALIHA 071 - -
O0mme H anMUHHCTpaTHE G Pacxoab 080 31230273 89 542 825
B TOM YHCIE AMOPTHILHA 081 - -
HTOrO onepaunonnsie pacxoas (070+080): il:1i] 80 026 959 152 501 333
Mpndeias (¥0BITOK) 0T onepaunonnoi DeATENLHOCTH
(030+060-090): 100 195 804 594 332437 280
Hoxoae1 n pacxognt no HEOMEPAUHOHHOH tenTenLHocTH
Joxonw o wisecTHON 110 295 880 593 108
Pacxans no pemnate npouerTon 120 11050 474 4286714
Jloxoast (y8eTin) ot KYPCOBBIN PASHHIL 110 OnepanHay 130 -11 042 769 3 SISB 857
€ HHOCTpaHHOH BamoTol
TTpoune neonepaunontbie oxoan 1 pacxob 140 -776 968 -5 285 899
HTOrO aoxonw u Pacxoael OT HeonepauHoHHoH £ . g
ACATEALHULTH ([ 110-120+]30+140) 150 22 574 321 5010650
pnisine (y6uirox) go Beivers Hazxoros (100+150) 160 173 230 273 327 426 630
Pacxoant no nanory na 11pHOBLIL 170 17 998 178 33 244 709 :‘
Hpubeine (yourrok) or oberamodi NERTENBHOCTH 180 155 232 097 294 181 921
(160-170)
Ypesnumadinee crarey sa MHEZYCOM 1121073 Ha 1pHObITE 190 - -
Yneran npubpias (¥OniToK) (!8?-190] 200 155 232 097 294 181 921

P

Pykosoautens éf( -

I

MiasHBIR Gyxrantep CaE

103



2013

OTYET O ABWXEHWW OEHEXHLIX CPEACTB

3arof, 3akoH4YuBWKAcA 31 Oekabpsa 2013 1.

MNpeanpuatue (o6beannenne): OcOO " ABTomaw-Paguarop

MHH: 01110200010202 (0010053042)

Appendix 14: Cash flow Statement of LLC “Avtomash-Radiator” as at 31 December

@WO, Homep Tenediona rnaeHoro GyxranTepa: Cynaiimanosa Kanbic OmypBekosHa, 530103; chake 530009

KGS
Ha Hauano Ha kaHey
[emmerne NeHsHBIX CPEACTE No BUAaM AeATENBHUETH I'IpHMEHaH ve OTYETHOrD QTYeTHOro
nepuona nepuoja
1. OnepayuansiK MIMepaYyIyK
BanoBekie NOCTYNNEHMA AEHERHBIX CpeAacTe OT onepayuoHHOW
AEATENLHOCTH:
HenexHsle cpeaCTBa 0T peanuaauMy npoaykLmm, pabor, yenyr 010 595124 620| 1639 384 943
Mpouue AEHEXHBLIE NOCTYNNEHUS OT ONEPAaLMOHHON AEATENBHOCTH 020 275 426 547 7732563
Hpesselvaitbil AOXOA B HaCTW ONEPBLIMOHHON AeATensHOCTH 030 - -
Mmozo sanosbie NOCMyNeHus Om ONepauuoHHON
AEAMEnEHOCTIL: 040 B70 551 167| 1647 117 506
Banoskie nnaTeXu No onepauvoHHOR AEATENLHOCTH:
HerexHole CPeACTEA, BLINMAYEHHbIE NPH 3aKYNIKE TOBAPOB 050 543 093 205 B8B 228 420
OnnaqerHsie onepaunoHHble pacxoabl (yenyru) 080 165 172 158 406 262 838
IOTBEHWE NROUBHTOE (BCITW ASHHER CTATEA Kknaccuduumpyetca _
KaK OnepauMoHHan JAeATENLHOCTL) 070 2084 078
Mpo4ue BLINNATEI N0 ONEPALIMOHHING AeATEeNLHOCTH 080 56 869 004 77983716
INorawenue Hanora Ha NpubLING 090 - 22 320 435
Mpoywe BeIBLITUA AEHEKHBIX COEACTE 100 - 412 410
HpeaskiialiHeie yELITKY B YaCTU ONEPALMOHHORN AeATENLHOCT 110 -
Mmoeo sanosele nnamexu o onepayuorHod JeamensHocmu 120 465134 367| 1397 301 897
HACTLIA NOTOK AEHEXHbLIX CPEACTE OT ONepPalUWOHHON 190 105 416 800 249 815 609
AEeATeNLHOCTH
2. UHBecTMUMOHHAs neaTenbHOCTL
Banoesle NocTynneHus feHemHLIX CPeacTs oT
MHBECTHLUMHOHHOW AeATeNbHOCTH:
HeHexHble CPeacTsa, NONyYEHHLIE OT NPO/aKN OCHOBHBIX 210 301 955 200 000
CpeacTe
HerexHsle cpencTa OT peanuaaunu LeHHbIX Bymar 220 -
[leHexHble cpeacTea oT peanusaumni HeMaTepUansRbIX 230 . _
JdKTUBOB
lonyyeHHsle NPOLIeHTLI, UBWAEHALI (ECNM AaHHER CTaToA 240 295 890 593 106
KNaccuPUUMPYETCH KaK MHBECTULVMOHHANA ABATENLHOCTL)
MNorauleHne NpeaoCTaBNenHBIX AEHERHBIX 33iMoB, 250 25 917 361 R
obnuraumi K nonyyeHmo
Mposwre nocTylueHny Ul MHBECTULWOHHOW AATENbHOCTY 260 -
HMmozo eanoesre NoCMynaeHusi om UHEECMULUOHHOD
piialmpatoo 270 26 515 206 793 106
Banoebkie nnatexu No MHBECTUUWHMOHHON EATONLHOCTH:
fEHEXHbIE CPEACTBA, BRINAAYEHHLIE NPW NOKYNKE OCHOBHLIX 280 79 768 118 120 842 182
cpeacTe B
[leHexHsie cpeacTea, BeiNNajYeHHbIe NPl NPUOBPETENNH 290 _ )
HEMATEPWanLHLIX SKTUBOB
HeHemHble CPpeAcTsa, Bsinnaqentoie 1PW NTPUCODETEHWA LiEHHLIX 300 _ R
Bymar J
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YpeasblyaiHLIi JOXOA B YACTH ONEPALMOHHON ASATENLHOCTH 030 -

MpenocraBnesue AeHexHsIX 3aiMOB 310 2 145 488 18 060 436

MNpoyue BeINNaThl OT MHBECTUUWOHHOIR ABATENLHOCTH 320 = -

Mmozo eanoasie NNamexu No UHEECMULUOHHOU JeRmensHoCmu 330 81913 606 138902618

HUCTLIN NOTOK AEHEXHEIX CPEACTE OT MHBECTULUMOHHON

eSTANLHOLTH 390 -55 398 400 -138 109 512
3. PMHAHCOBAA AeATeNLHOCTL

Banosble NOCTYNNEHUA NEHEXHLIX CPEACTE OT (hUHAHCOBON

OERTENBHOCTH

deHexHble CpeacTea, NoNyYeHHLIE 0T SMUCCHH aKuu 410 - -

[eHexHble cpeacTsa, NonyyeHHble OT amuccun oBnuraLmi 420 - -

[OeHexHulit B3HOC yupeauTeneil 430 -

MonyyeHHble KpeaNTLl U 3aAMbI 440 23612 478 38 778 297

Mpo4ve nocTyNNeHMs OT hUHAHCOBON OEATENBHOCTY 450 - 9

WUtoro Banoeele NOCTYNNEHUA OT (hMHAHCOBOW AEATENLHOCTH: 460 23 612 478 38 778 297

Banoesle nnatexn no (hMHAHCOBOM AEATENLHOCTH:

Bbinnavenubie guengeH st 470 - -

Morawekue kpeguToB, 3aiMOB 480 61618 035 143 653 896

Buikyn cobeTaeHHbIx akuyui 450 - -

Mpoyne BeINNATLI OT PUHAHCOB0MA ABATENLHOCTM 500 9 839 143 -

Mmozo eanosele nyiamexu Mo GuHaHcosod feamensHocmu 510 71457 178 143 653 896

YUCTLIN NOTOK AEHEXHLIX CPEACTB OT (PMHAHCOBOM 590 47 844 700 104 875 599

AEATENLHOCTH

BnusHue BasOTHOrO KyPCa Ha CanbAo AGHEXHbIX [cpeacTs B 600 j 3968 857

HHOCTpaHHOMW Banwre

Yuctoe M3MeHEHMe B COCTORHMM AEHEXHbIX cpeacTs : 700 2173700 10 799 355

[eHexHble cpeaACcTBa M UX IKBEMBANEHTL! Ha 710 2627 707 4801 407

Hasano roga

AeHexHble cpeacTBa M MX IKBMBANEHTLI Ha 720 4801 407 15 600 762

KoHeu roga

PykosoguTens e

MnasHbli Byxrantep __ %
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Appendix 15: Statement of changes in equity of “Avtomash-Radiator” as at 31 December
2013

v I'c p i cnywObl per " 3a )BLIM PBIHKOM npu Mp TBE n NeS
Keipreiackoin Pecnybnukm ot 25 sxsapa 2011 roga N 2

OTYETHOCTb OB UBMEHEHUAX B COECTBEHHOM KAMUTANE

3a 2013 r.

MpeanpusiTue (06t ): OcOO * Asromaw-Paauarop

WHH: 01110200010202 (0010053042)

DUO, p Tened T 0 Byxrantepa: Cynai Kankic Omyp6 a, 530103; chakc 530009

KGS

% Mpume- YcTaBHbli Mpounii PesepsHuiii | Hepacnpepenen-
HanmeroBatie crateii YaHue Kanuran Kanuran Kanuran Hasa anGblﬂb Wroro

Cannjo na 1 Susaps 2013 r. 010 28216 128 - 752099 146 278 423|175 246 650
VI3MEHEHHA B YUETHON NOAHTHKE

W MCNPABAEHHE CYIIECTBEHNLIX 020 - - - - -
01IHO0K

[lepecunranioe cankio 030 28216 128 - 752099 146278 423 175 246 650
Yncras npubBING 1K YORITKH,

HE NIPUIHARHBIE B OTHETE O 040 J A 5 = 5
NpHOBLIAX 1 yOBITKAX

- Beero

B TOM uHCIe

- npHpocT (eduimT) ot 050 3 3 2 = N
MEPEOLEeHKH HMYLICCTBA

- IPAPOCT (AedHUMT) OT 060 o o) . - -
TEPEOLSHKY HHBECTHIMT

- KYPCOBBIE PA3HHLL 110

ONepaumsiM ¢ HHOCTPanHoi 070 - - - - -
BAMOTOH

Seren wpRdts (YBLr)

% bieienit vepion 080 - - - 294 181921| 294 181 921
lunuaenion 090 - - - - -
DMuUCCH aKumii 100 - - - - -
Orpannienne NpHGBUH K PACHPENETCHHIO 10 - - - - -
Cannao na 1 Susaps 2014 1, b 28216 128 - 752 099 440 460 344| 469 428 572
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